

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28  
29  
30  
31  
32  
33  
34  
35  
36  
37  
38  
39  
40  
41  
42  
43  
44  
45  
46  
47  
48  
49  
50  
51  
52  
53  
54  
55  
56

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE  
OF THE  
SUFFOLK COUNTY LEGISLATURE

MINUTES

A regular meeting of the Public Safety Committee of the Suffolk County Legislature was held via video conference in the Rose Y. Caracappa Legislative Auditorium at the William H. Rogers Legislature Building, 725 Veterans Memorial Highway, Smithtown, NY, on June 4, 2020 at 9:30 a.m.

**Members Present:**

***Presiding Officer Robert Calarco - Ex-Officio***

***Legislator Tom Donnelly - Chairman***

***Legislator Bridget Fleming - Vice-Chair***

***Legislator Kara Hahn***

***Legislator William Spencer***

***Legislator Leslie Kennedy***

***Legislator Susan Berland***

***Legislator Steven Flotteron***

***Legislator Rudy Sunderman***

***Legislator Samuel Gonzalez***

**Also in Attendance:**

***Legislator Tom Muratore - District #4***

***Legislator Anthony Piccirillo - District #8***

***Legislator Robert Trotta - District #13***

***Legislator Jason Richberg - District #15***

***Sarah Simpson - Counsel/Suffolk County Legislature***

***Lora Gellerstein - Chief of Staff/Presiding Officer's Office***

***Amy Ellis - Clerk of the Suffolk County Legislature***

***Lance Reinheimer - Director/Legislative Budget Review Office***

***Allison McCann - County Executive Asst/Intergovernmental Relations***

***Geraldine Hart - Suffolk County Police Commissioner***

***Stuart Cameron - Chief of Department/Suffolk County Police***

***Anthony Calandrillo - Lieutenant/Chief of Department's Office***

***Mike Sharkey - Chief Deputy Sheriff/Suffolk County Sheriff's Office***

**Meeting Taken By:**

***Alison Mahoney - Court Stenographer***

(\*The meeting was called to order at 9:34 a.m.\*)

**P.O. CALARCO:**

Okay, we have live-stream in so we're going to start our committee. Welcome, everybody, to this morning's Public Safety Committee. If we can all please rise for the Pledge of Allegiance led by Legislator Donnelly.

**Salutation**

All right. Welcome, everyone, to this morning's committee on Public Safety. We're hosting today's committee via Zoom. This will be the last committee week that we are hosting via Zoom, in two weeks we will return and we will do all the committees in person. As such, as Presiding Officer I am chairing today's committee. And before we get started, I wanted to recognize our Chair, Legislator Donnelly, for a point of privilege.

**LEG. DONNELLY:**

So, good morning. Thank you, Rob. Just as the Chair of the Public Safety Committee, I felt a responsibility and obligation to put a little statement together for this morning's meeting before we begin our regular business.

I think it goes without saying that as human beings we're all horrified by the events that took place with Mr. Floyd in Minneapolis. It's beyond human comprehension what happened to him and justice will be served. But in that same very vain, our law enforcement officers around the nation, both here in Suffolk County and around the country, are facing an unprecedented crisis. They're risking their lives and trying to maintain order in our civilized society. And while we all may have different views on law enforcement's interactions with our community, they deserve our undying love, admiration and respect for the work that they do.

Our nation is in very troubled times right now, and oftentimes it's the power of the prayer, regardless of whatever faith that you are, that helps lead us through these types of crisis. So I would like to call on my colleague and my friend, Legislator Doc Spencer, to offer a little prayer for this morning's meeting. Thank you, Rob.

**LEG. SPENCER:**

Thank you, Mr. Chairman. And let us pray.

God, we thank you for this opportunity to meet together to carry on the people's business. We ask that you would look upon our land, that we are facing crisis with the Corona Virus, with economic uncertainty, and now with tensions with our community with regards to race. We know that you have the power to calm spirits to allow us to come together to heal, so we are asking you heal our land.

We thank you for the gift of life. We ask that you would be with all of the people out there that are confused, that are angry; we ask that you would allow their voices to be heard. We ask that you would bless the family of George Floyd that had to witness the life being drained from their son, their father, their brother and a

1 world that mourns with him. We ask your blessings upon our law  
2 enforcement officials as they are confronted with the challenge of  
3 being able to maintain civility. We ask that you would give them  
4 calm and restraint, we ask that you would keep them safe and  
5 protect them. We ask that justice can be done in this world.

6  
7 So we are asking, God, that you would have your will and that we  
8 can depend on you to bring us together. These blessings we ask in  
9 your name, amen.

09:38AM

10  
11 *"Amen" said in unison*  
12

13 **P.O. CALARCO:**  
14 Thank you, Doc.

15  
16 Okay. So we'll get into our agenda now. We have no correspondence  
17 and the Public Portion has been suspended today as per the  
18 Governor's Executive Order and we will continue to suspend the  
19 Public Portion into the next cycle until we determine a safe  
20 strategy to bring people back into our building.

09:39AM

21  
22 With that, we do have one presentation this morning. Chief Cameron  
23 is with us, he was asked to come and just kind of speak to some of  
24 the issues that they are seeing in being able to respond to the  
25 protest and ensure that people have their right to come and let  
26 their voices be heard but to do so safely. So Chief, go ahead.

27  
28 **CHIEF CAMERON:**

29 Good morning, everyone. We've seen a lot of protest in the County,  
30 you know, probably on the slow days seven, on the busy days up to  
31 ten. All of the protests have been, by and large, completely  
32 peaceful and non-violent. People have been coming out to express  
33 their outrage over what happened in Minneapolis, you know. And I  
34 think, like all of you, after working here for 35 years I have  
35 faith in the people of Suffolk County that they will continue to  
36 come out and express their opinions but continue to do so in a  
37 peaceful manner. Our police officers have been doing a good job  
38 policing these events. Some of them have actually gone mobile, and  
39 I know, Dr. Spencer, I believe you were involved in one of the ones  
40 that moved from the Big H up to Huntington Village.

09:40AM

41  
42 We received very good feedback on what we've done so far and I'm  
43 really here to address any questions or concerns that you may have.  
44 I know I've spoken to many of you about some of them on the  
45 Legislative calls and I'm happy to make you aware of protests as  
46 they come up in your districts. So we've been sending them to Amy  
47 Keyes so they can pass them along to you so you're aware of them.

48  
49 **P.O. CALARCO:**  
50 Thank you, Chief. Legislator Donnelly?

09:40AM

51  
52 **LEG. DONNELLY:**  
53 Hey, Chief. Good morning. It's Tom Donnelly. How are you?

54  
55 **CHIEF CAMERON:**  
56 Good morning, sir. How are you?

1 **LEG. DONNELLY:**

2 Good, good. Thank you for all your efforts across the County. So  
3 I just -- it's kind of like one question but broken into like kind  
4 of two parts. You know, I know that your Intel guys do a terrific  
5 job at scrubbing, you know, a lot of the social media stuff. But  
6 just kind of like as an ordinary citizen watching what's going on  
7 throughout the country, I have to kind of just say I think that  
8 there's a real concern -- and correct me if I'm wrong, and  
9 certainly I'm very humble when it comes to trying to look at a  
10 public policy. But just as years ago President Clinton kind of  
11 deemed certain militias in like Michigan as domestic terrorist  
12 organizations, we face, you know, these foreign terrorist  
13 organizations in the form of Isis and Al Qaeda and whatever name we  
14 want to use, whether it's Antifa or -- but these anarchy  
15 organizations seem to be, at least to the layperson just watching  
16 it, extremely well-coordinated throughout the nation in their  
17 attacks on law enforcement. And, you know, quite frankly, as a  
18 local elected official, I think it's pretty frightening.

09:41AM

19  
20 I know that we have good Detectives that are on the Joint Terrorism  
21 Task Force, so does Nassau, it's a regional kind of effort, and I  
22 know that you have a pretty vast experience with some of this  
23 stuff. So more like at the local level, obviously we're just  
24 responsible for Suffolk County, but what's your sensus, like a  
25 senior kind of police executive in the nation, on the ability of  
26 law enforcement to infiltrate some of these groups and keep them  
27 safe? Because, mind you, they really are a domestic terrorist  
28 organization.

09:41AM

29  
30 **CHIEF CAMERON:**

31 So we have a great partnership. As you point out, we do have a few  
32 Detectives on the Joint Terrorism Task Force. We have a great  
33 relationship with New York City In-Tel, with the FBI for an  
34 intelligence screen with Nassau County working together as  
35 partners, if someone were to cover something we can be made aware  
36 of it immediately.

09:42AM

37  
38 We're also independently monitoring social media, and I do  
39 appreciate every single one of you that has forwarded me something.  
40 And as I've told people when I've told them that I received it  
41 before, that's not a criticism, I just want to make you aware that  
42 that's on our radar screen. I would much rather receive something  
43 multiple times than miss it once.

09:42AM

44  
45 Some of these social media posts are incredibly challenging to  
46 track back. We are monitoring every single one so that we have a  
47 presence at a protest or a rally if it pops up, and very often when  
48 we're there people do show up. There have been occasions where  
49 there have been a social media advertisement for an event and no  
50 one has shown up. There's a lot of concerning information,  
51 certainly, on social media, we're trying to debunk what we can, go  
52 out and check on things and try and sparse that information out to  
53 reassure the public that some of the feeds that are on there are  
54 not real.

09:43AM

1 **LEG. DONNELLY:**

2 And just, Chief, if I could add. I mean, do you view some of these  
3 anarchy organizations as being well-coordinated and a real threat  
4 to not only law enforcement but to the public-at-large?

5  
6 **CHIEF CAMERON:**

7 They're absolutely very well coordinated. You know, we've seen  
8 that in some of the protests, you know, many years ago, back with  
9 the anarchists back in Washington State. So we do have a very  
09:44AM 10 robust mobile field force training for disorder control. We  
11 adopted the Mobile Field Force model that came out of Miami back in  
12 '92, and as a Sergeant I was trained in Mobile Field Force, but now  
13 it's a national model that Police Departments train in. And, you  
14 know, we were one of -- we were actually the first agency to  
15 organically take that over and be able to train our own people.

16  
17 We were -- from the Center of Domestic Preparedness, they would  
18 send a mentor up to us, but we do have a lot of expertise in  
19 disorder control. And, you know, one of the major tenants of an  
09:44AM 20 operation like that, there's no freelancing, you're working  
21 together as a team and I think we're seeing the results of that  
22 training. That's something that all of our recruits go through  
23 when they go through the academy, so they're well-versed in how to  
24 handle these types of events effectively.

25  
26 **LEG. DONNELLY:**

27 Thank you, Chief.

28  
29 **P.O. CALARCO:**

09:45AM 30 Okay. Legislator Spencer?

31  
32 **LEG. SPENCER:**

33 Good morning, Chief. And first of all, I want to pass on my thanks  
34 to you. I really appreciate the relationship and the  
35 professionalism and how you really insert yourself in the community  
36 and how the police force -- I think that one of the most important  
37 things is building those relationships within the community before  
38 there's a crisis, and there's so many elements of the Suffolk  
09:45AM 39 County Police that do that. And I have the utmost respect and  
40 admiration for the police, which is why I can ask this question.

41  
42 I've served on Public Safety for the past eight years and I've had  
43 relationships with the Commissioners and the Chiefs. And I'm  
44 fortunate, as an African-American, as a black man, to be in that  
45 position of privilege and to be able to help to work on that gap.  
46 At the end of the day, sir, there's still individuals in uniform,  
47 and there's training and then there's just sort of -- there's what  
48 we've grown up to learn, and the training helps to mitigate that,  
49 but I can share my personal experience.

09:46AM 50  
51 As someone that has always been law-abiding, I can honestly say  
52 that as a 52-year old man that I have been pulled over at least 50  
53 times over the course of my life. I've been called *Boy*, I've  
54 been -- I've had guns drawn, I've had a gun held up to me, and it's  
55 from law enforcement. So when I get pulled over, even in Suffolk  
56 County, until the point where that officer recognizes who I am, I'm

1 terrified. I am terrified. I'm taking my hands out, I was with my  
2 son, I got pulled over. And again, the officer was absolutely  
3 professional, but I still -- I'm faced with that.

4  
5 And I think that as much as I can communicate that to you in your  
6 leadership position to understand that, which I'm sure that you do.  
7 So it seems like I'm making a speech, but my question to you, sir,  
8 one of the things that I think will start to make a difference --  
9 and, you know, I always hear the expression *black lives matter*, and  
09:48AM 10 I say *black lives matter too*. And it's not so much that blue lives  
11 don't matter, all lives don't matter.

12  
13 But there were a few things that we have worked on through the  
14 years and one was body cameras. And I was wondering if you could  
15 give me just your thoughts about measures that we can take to go  
16 further, to sort of just bridge the divide that what -- whoever it  
17 is that has interfaced with the law enforcement, whether they're  
18 black, white, Hispanic, whatever, that they are managed and treated  
19 equally.

09:48AM 20  
21 **CHIEF CAMERON:**

22 First of all, sir, let me tell you it breaks my heart to hear you  
23 relate that -- those encounters. You know, I know what an  
24 honorable person you are and what a good human being you are and  
25 you should definitely not be treated with anything but the utmost  
26 respect. So I hope those incidents that you're relating did not  
27 happen in Suffolk County, I hope they happened somewhere else.

28  
29 **LEG. SPENCER:**

09:49AM 30 They didn't.

31  
32 **CHIEF CAMERON:**

33 As you know, we've been making efforts over the years to expand  
34 into the community, and what I always like to say is that the  
35 Police Department is not something in the community but part of the  
36 community. It's our community, we should -- that's the attitude  
37 that all our officers should take. We're making great strides with  
38 our Community Relations Bureau; however, that has to get down to  
39 every single police officer in the department. Changes take time.

09:49AM 40  
41 I look at the -- you know, many people in my position, we look upon  
42 the DOJ Consent Agreement we have and not be happy about it. I  
43 take the opposite opinion; I take that as an efficiency expert  
44 coming into our department and giving us guidance on how to make  
45 ourselves better. And I do believe we've made ourselves a lot  
46 better with our interaction with the Department of Justice,  
47 including the training -- the two training classes that we're  
48 putting our officers through, a day of Language Assistance/Hate  
49 Crime Training and another day of Procedural Justice and  
09:50AM 50 Constitutional Law Training.

51  
52 And, you know, with a department this large, it does take time.  
53 But, you know, as all of you know, tens of thousands of people sign  
54 up to take the Suffolk County Police test and only a few hundred  
55 get through. We're incredibly selective, and that's very, very  
56 important to make sure the right people get on this job. Then they

1 get into the academy and I believe our academy is world class.  
2 And that's not only training, it's part of the selection process.  
3 People can get weeded out in the academy that slip through the  
4 applicant investigation process, then further they go out and  
5 they're on probation for 18 months, they go out into the field and  
6 that's, again, part of the screening process to see how they  
7 interact with the public.

8  
9 But, you know, I see our -- and I'm sure all of you do, I see our  
09:50AM 10 police officers doing wonderful things, both on and off duty.  
11 They're active in the community, they're coaching, they're giving  
12 out -- now they're giving out face covers to people who don't have  
13 them, they're giving out food to the hungry. That's the face of  
14 the Suffolk County Police Department.

15  
16 And I think every one of the members of our department would agree  
17 that they were shocked by what they saw on the video. And none of  
18 us like a bad cop, and bad cops do slip through. And some  
19 departments are not as conservative in their procedures as we are.  
09:51AM 20 I believe our department is extremely conservative. We not only  
21 look for errors that were made internally in our department, we  
22 look for errors made by other departments in this country and  
23 around the world. We review our procedures, we change our  
24 training, we buy new equipment to try and be as progressive as we  
25 can.

26  
27 **LEG. SPENCER:**

28 Thank you for that, Chief. And there are a couple of things that I  
29 think that are important that I would ask for your kind  
09:51AM 30 consideration.

31  
32 I know that there's been at particular points pilot programs with  
33 body cameras in Suffolk, I had a couple of Legislators from Nassau  
34 reach out to ask us the status of that. But one thing I would like  
35 to see that I think helps, even in this situation, as dreadful as  
36 it was. I do think body cameras are a good idea because they not  
37 only protect the public, they also protect the officer, too. And I  
38 realize, you know, it goes both ways, you know, and it sort of  
39 allows people to see. So I think that's important.

09:52AM 40  
41 But an important part of that would be that if the body camera  
42 control is there where someone can turn it off or on where it can  
43 kind of suit what they want to show, you know, and I think that the  
44 officer should be able to call home or have a break or have  
45 something to eat and not have to have -- and be real people.  
46 I mean, in the operating room I'm a real person when the patient is  
47 asleep and, you know, people may hear me very candidly. I don't  
48 mean those interactions, but I do think that once there is an  
49 interaction with the public, that not only should that information  
09:53AM 50 be recorded, but also that footage should go to some sort of  
51 third-party oversight that can also, I think that would help  
52 because that's some of the things that we are seeing.

53  
54 A lot of the things that I have faced as a black man has just been  
55 in a one-on-one kind of situation where it would be my word. And,  
56 you know, realizing that an officer who pulls me over can take my

1 life and, if that interaction is not recorded, could simply say  
2 that I did something wrong. But also that officer could be  
3 accused, too, so that -- so I really feel strongly that body  
4 cameras, and I know there's a lot of interaction with unions and  
5 things of that sort that may have a different opinion, but I think  
6 we can address those concerns.

7  
8 So I'm sorry, again, that I'm very passionate about this and I'm  
9 talking so long, but could you comment on the body cameras?

09:54AM 10

11 **CHIEF CAMERON:**

12 Yeah. As you know, we do have a pilot program in place for body  
13 cameras, we had them deployed for some period of time. Body  
14 cameras are expensive; it's not just the cost of the camera, it's  
15 the cost of the entire program, of maintaining the body camera  
16 video, it takes a lot of storage. And then the management of the  
17 program takes a lot of personnel to be able to review the video, to  
18 be able to get video for court, if necessary, to be able to get  
19 video out for civilian complaints. So it's challenging in this  
20 environment to expand a program like that, but it's definitely  
21 something that I think we would be looking at in the future if we  
22 can do it.

09:55AM 20

23  
24 **LEG. SPENCER:**

25 Thank you. That makes a lot of sense, and I appreciate your  
26 answers. I'll stop because I've got so much more, so thank you.

27  
28 **CHIEF CAMERON:**

29 I'm happy to always talk to you one-on-one, sir.

09:55AM 30

31 **P.O. CALARCO:**

32 Thank you, Legislator Spencer. I think that was a very powerful  
33 story that you shared and your experiences and I think it's  
34 important for all of us to hear that firsthand from you. So I  
35 appreciate you being willing to share that.

36  
37 We have a couple of more. And I'm told Chief Cameron has a  
38 10 o'clock, so I'm going to ask you folks, everyone to try to keep  
39 it brief with him. Legislator Hahn, you're first and then  
40 Legislator Gonzalez, and then Legislator Fleming. Go ahead,  
41 Legislator Hahn.

09:55AM 40

42  
43 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

44 Thank you. Thank you. Because we only have less than two minutes,  
45 thank you for you and your officers, your incredible leadership  
46 allowing protesters their First Amendment rights on both sides in  
47 recent weeks. We've had many protestors for different reasons over  
48 the last several weeks, and so the Police Department has done an  
49 extraordinary job through some very difficult times and, as always,  
50 putting their lives on the line to protect us Suffolk County  
51 residents.

09:56AM 50

52  
53 And I thank you. I did notice the Police Department's social  
54 media. You know, part of your growing effort to communicate with  
55 the public has been on social media, and I did notice some attempts  
56 by the department to correct false narratives. There have

1 certainly been an effort of people to put false information out  
2 there and stir up division and really cause problems and I  
3 appreciate where I've seen the department doing that. Yours is the  
4 strongest and most effective voice in shooting down when people try  
5 to spread false rumors.

6  
7 I have recently reread the 21st Century Policing Report and I look  
8 forward to -- I have about 50 different questions (*laughter*). I  
9 look forward to sitting down with you and the Commissioner and  
09:57AM 10 others in the near future for discussion, obviously we don't have  
11 time for that here today. But I do know that you have implicit  
12 bias training and deescalation training that the police go through  
13 during the training when -- at the -- when they're recruits. And  
14 I've been told that it may be possible for Legislators to either  
15 have, you know, a condensed version of that so we can get a feel of  
16 what it is you're learning, and maybe even learn something from  
17 that ourselves. So I'm looking forward to that.

18  
19 But also, I'm hoping that there -- you know, as we think of  
09:58AM 20 everyone and what they face every day in their jobs as they go out,  
21 whether it's facing the Corona Virus, whether it's facing  
22 protestors, if you can talk about officer wellness and safety  
23 programs. What are you doing to make sure that our officers', you  
24 know, mindfulness or something. It's so hard to be on those front  
25 lines, yelled at and then -- what can -- how are they trained to,  
26 you know, control emotions? I'm sure that's got to be very  
27 difficult.

28  
29 **CHIEF CAMERON:**

09:59AM 30 I couldn't agree more. As the Presiding Officer said, I do have a  
31 hard deadline, I have to go on to a live radio broadcast. So I  
32 believe Commissioner Hart is on. I'm only going to be on live for  
33 ten minutes, I'm happy to pop back in. I sincerely apologize, but  
34 I know that you wanted to have me on this morning and I wanted to  
35 accommodate you, but I do have this hard deadline. I should only  
36 be gone ten minutes; if I can come off and come back on if that's  
37 okay with you, or --

38  
39 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

40 Absolutely.

41  
42 **CHIEF CAMERON:**

43 -- if Commissioner Hart can take over; either one.

44  
45 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

46 Thank you, Chief.

47  
48 **CHIEF CAMERON:**

49 But I don't want to miss my deadline here.

50  
51 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

52 Thank you, Chief.

53  
54 **CHIEF CAMERON:**

55 Thank you all. I apologize profusely for the interruption.

1 **P.O. CALARCO:**

2 No problem, Chief. I'm sure we'll still be talking in ten minutes  
3 when you come back.

4  
5 **CHIEF CAMERON:**

6 Okay. I'll be back as soon as I can.

7  
8 **P.O. CALARCO:**

9 We're Legislators, we're good at killing time.

09:59AM

10  
11 (*\*Laughter\**)  
12

13 So with that, I do have Commissioner Hart. I'm sorry I had you in  
14 the waiting room, Commissioner, I didn't realize that was you.  
15 Commissioner Hart is with us now. Legislator Hahn, you still have  
16 the floor.

17  
18 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

19 I don't know if you heard anything I posed to the Chief there, and  
20 he didn't have an opportunity to answer. But, you know, thank you  
21 for contradicting the social media efforts to contradict the false  
22 narratives and the false information that's out there, that's very  
23 important that it comes from the police --  
24

10:00AM

25 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

26 Right.

27  
28 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

29 -- when they know something's not true. So those efforts I think  
30 also help to keep, you know, tensions lower. And I look forward to  
31 talking with you about all of my other questions about the 21st  
32 Century Policing Report, where we are. I know we've used that as a  
33 model over the years. I know the Consent Decree, as the Chief, I'm  
34 so glad to hear him talk about how that's important and that the  
35 department uses it as a way to improve. Because we feel it, the  
36 relationships as a result of all the actions taken because of  
37 something so negative, but there really was positive that came in  
38 terms of relationships with the community as a result of the  
39 actions that were laid out in that Consent Decree, so.

10:00AM

40  
41 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

42 Absolutely. And I don't know how far the Chief went into it, but I  
43 do want to emphasize that not only are we checking the boxes on  
44 requirements, but we are going above and beyond, you know, those  
45 requirements that are laid out. And a great example of that is the  
46 Implicit Bias Training which has been identified now by DOJ as a  
47 model for the nation. So we're very proud of that and we're going  
48 to, you know, train the trainer around the country, so that's truly  
49 something we're very proud of.

10:01AM

50  
51 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

52 And so I've also been told that maybe the Legislature -- I don't  
53 know if it would be a full, but Legislators that are interested  
54 could potentially get that implicit bias training so, A, we can see  
55 what your officers are getting, but it could also help us.

10:01AM

1 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

2 Right.

3  
4 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

5 And in addition, the deescalation training, understanding all that  
6 the officers go through in order to deescalate situations; and Rob,  
7 that could help us at the Legislature for sure, so.

8  
9 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

10:02AM 10 Oh, absolutely. And again, I apologize if I'm being repetitive,  
11 but we've had community advocates sit in on the training, not only  
12 implicit bias but hate crimes training and language line, and to  
13 get their feedback has been really valuable. So they'll, you know,  
14 fill out a form and talk about what they've learned and then we'll  
15 meet in person and *Hey, you can do this better or that better.*

16  
17 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

18 I think it would helpful for us, you know, the 18 of us to have  
19 that opportunity as well. Some people may have already done it but  
10:02AM 20 I have not yet, so I look forward to that.

21  
22 And then I talked about office -- I know we're going to go into all  
23 the 50 questions I have another time, because I know time is short  
24 today, but the officer wellness and safety programs I wonder if you  
25 could just talk a little bit about. Because part of the  
26 deescalation and part of the response of our department is making  
27 sure officers aren't overwhelmed and high strung and have some sort  
28 of outlet. So are there mindfulness and wellness opportunities?

29  
10:03AM 30 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

31 So for us it's been terrific. As you know, we brought aboard  
32 Chaplain Unger to really head that initiative up, and what he's  
33 done is really get the unions on board. The PBA always had a  
34 peer -- a peer group to reach out, because as you know, officers  
35 are most likely to speak to their peers and their peers are most  
36 likely to identify somebody who's in crisis. So the PBA already  
37 had that on board, but he got the SOA and the Detectives Unions on  
38 board and trained them to do this as well.

39  
10:03AM 40 So it's much more robust than it's ever been. And I really have to  
41 give credit to, again, Chaplain Steve Unger for this. And he's out  
42 all the time, what he calls intentional loitering, which is just  
43 him out at these scenes making sure he's available to people who  
44 are, you know, really dealing with something that's really  
45 stressful. If we're reading in the duty -- you know, the duty log  
46 that overnight there was something involving, you know, the death  
47 of a child or something that's very traumatic, he's out there and  
48 he's meeting with that officer and making sure that he knows that  
49 this department is there for him. So it's been really, really  
10:04AM 50 positively received and we're going to look to build on that at  
51 every opportunity we can.

52  
53 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

54 Excellent. I would hope that our 911 operators have that  
55 opportunity as well.

1 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

2 Absolutely. They do, they do. Actually, what comes to mind is the  
3 mother who had her twins and had killed them in, I believe it was  
4 2019. But yeah, again, Chaplain Unger was there to speak to those  
5 911 operators. I was in the Communication Center and I can't even  
6 imagine how they deal with that, that's so stressful. So that's a  
7 great point, we have to be cognizant of that.

8  
9 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

10:04AM 10 And I hope -- I want to thank -- I know he might have walked  
11 away, but I want to thank Legis -- our colleague Legislator Spencer  
12 for sharing that. You know, I teared up, and any -- you know, I  
13 think that perspective is valuable for officers just to understand  
14 and to continue to have conversations where they can hear that  
15 perspective, it's so important.

16  
17 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

18 Yeah. We're also on the website as well to make sure that  
19 everybody knows exactly where to get the resources that they need.  
10:05AM 20 And we've had, you know, a pretty significant amount of hits on  
21 that website, so we're very hopeful that the the message is getting  
22 out.

23  
24 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

25 Yeah. Dr. Spencer, I'm not sure if you heard him share his  
26 experience as an African-American male and numerous, I think he  
27 said 50 times in his lifetime being pulled over and guns being  
28 pulled on him.

29  
10:05AM 30 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

31 Yeah.

32  
33 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

34 You know, I've had -- I personally know others who have had the  
35 same experience and it just breaks my heart, as I know it breaks  
36 yours, knowing how people feel. And we will continue every day to  
37 fight to make sure that changes as a cultural shift that's clearly  
38 needed, and I know how hard the department is working on the policy  
39 items and we will talk in great detail when we meet. You know,  
10:06AM 40 just so we all understand and you understand how important it is to  
41 us. There is no more effective way for police to be safe and  
42 communities to be safe than having increased trust in, you know,  
43 those who are keeping us safe and the community responds and it  
44 helps in crime fighting. So it's --

45  
46 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

47 Yes.

48  
49 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

10:06AM 50 And I know how much you've done, the department has done over the  
51 years to improve that. So thank you. And that's it for me, Rob.

52  
53 **P.O. CALARCO:**

54 Thank you, Legislator Hahn. Okay, Legislator Gonzalez.

1 **LEG. GONZALEZ:**

2 I'm unmuted. Commissioner Hart, welcome.

3  
4 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

5 Thank you. Good morning.

6  
7 **LEG. GONZALEZ:**

8 I am happy. I wanted to say to Chief Cameron thanks for the  
9 professionalism, thanks for the service that the Suffolk County  
10:07AM 10 Police Department was doing, as well as yourself, and thank you for  
11 the friendship. I know that you guys have been working diligently  
12 and the job that you guys have been doing is unbelievable. So my  
13 hat's off to you, Commissioner, and to the Chief and to the  
14 department.

15  
16 I want to just ask the question on Legislator Spencer about the  
17 body cams. I know the economics is expensive; to purchase the  
18 cameras, the program for the cameras, the space for keeping all  
19 that information is very, very expensive. But I didn't want to  
10:08AM 20 touch on that, I want to touch on the other part that he --  
21 Legislator Spencer talked about, that Chief Cameron had said that  
22 also I think it's the personnel that has to be brought on to work  
23 that part of the system, IT probably. Do we presently have in the  
24 department individuals that have been trained over the years, let's  
25 say IT and so forth, that can man or learn the body cams and  
26 everything that comes along with it as a cost-effective way of  
27 trying to cut some of the financial corners? Do we have manpower  
28 now that may be able to just learn and step in?

29  
10:09AM 30 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

31 Yeah. I mean -- and I just want to say this kind as an overall  
32 statement. Any ideas that you have, reform ideas that you have we  
33 should absolutely explore in-depth, and we're absolutely open to  
34 that. So we don't, you know, obviously have to decide on the spot  
35 and reform discussions are moving along, as they should.

36  
37 This specifically, as you know, we have a very limited program on  
38 board already with our safety team and our Highway Division. You  
39 know, our IT group is limited, but I would have to look into  
10:09AM 40 specific personnel that are trained exactly on that issue itself.  
41 And as you know, storage is a big, big part of the expense and the  
42 cost. But again, these are all discussions that we should be  
43 having, and can we look for a way that's, you know, more  
44 financially reasonable and is that something that we want to  
45 explore for sure.

46  
47 **LEG. GONZALEZ:**

48 Commissioner, isn't there like a little cloud that we can --

49  
10:10AM 50 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

51 *(Laughter)*.

52  
53 **LEG. GONZALEZ:**

54 -- store all our information in that little cloud that's, you know,  
55 around?

1 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

2 Yeah. And interestingly enough, in the beginning of the year when  
3 the Discovery Reform came about, I know that NYPD was struggling to  
4 make sure those body cams -- because those all have to be turned  
5 over within -- at the time it was, you know, within 24 hours; I  
6 think they extended it a little bit since then, but I know that was  
7 a huge undertaking for them.

8  
9 **LEG. GONZALEZ:**

10:10AM 10 Wow, that I didn't know, okay. I just thought that every -- so  
11 you're saying that every 24-hours they have to bring that in to the  
12 department so they can take that information?

13  
14 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

15 Well, for any arrest that you have now, because of the Discovery  
16 obligations, any video recording is part of that Discovery package,  
17 that has to be turned over immediately. They expedited that  
18 account, that timeline within that legislation, so any arrest, any  
19 video that was associated with it, those have to be downloaded and  
10:11AM 20 turned over immediately.

21  
22 **LEG. GONZALEZ:**

23 Okay. Thank you, Commissioner. Thank you for a great job done.

24  
25 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

26 No, thank you. Thank you from the department, really, it's been  
27 great. Thank you.

28  
29 **P.O. CALARCO:**

10:11AM 30 Thank you, Legislator Gonzalez. Legislator Fleming.

31  
32 **LEG. FLEMING:**

33 Good morning, Commissioner.

34  
35 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

36 Good morning.

37  
38 **LEG. FLEMING:**

10:11AM 39 Thank you for being here. Good morning. I just have -- I wanted  
40 to address a couple of questions about the virus. You know, and  
41 let me just preface it by saying we are very, very fortunate to  
42 have your leadership in this extraordinarily difficult time, along  
43 with Chief Cameron. I mean, you strike such a terrific balance  
44 between maintaining public order and protecting your officers and  
45 having their backs, and at the same time, you know, recognizing  
46 that this rage and frustration that exists in the community is real  
47 and needs to be recognized. So I do think that you're the right  
48 person for a very difficult time and we're fortunate to have you at  
49 the helm.

10:12AM 50  
51 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

52 I appreciate that. Thank you.

53  
54 **LEG. FLEMING:**

55 So the others have addressed, you know, many of the complex  
56 components of this challenging time in our world, but I just wanted

1 to ask you about the virus. You know, while on the one hand we all  
2 recognize -- or I can speak for myself. I should say I recognize,  
3 you know, the incredible importance of allowing folks to express  
4 the rage and frustration that is real and is based on a terrible,  
5 terrible murder that we saw on video tape, and a history throughout  
6 the United States of difficult race relations.

7  
8 And I would note that your efforts towards increasing diversity in  
9 the department are so incredibly important. Just having a black  
10:12AM 10 man as a member of our Legislative body to express his own personal  
11 experience changes our conversation. And I think as you continue  
12 to push for additional diversity in the Police Department, those  
13 kind of valuable exchanges are -- you know, will make it a richer  
14 and more effective way of policing our community. So thank you for  
15 your efforts on that. And thank you, Doc, for taking -- for your  
16 courage in expressing your own personal experiences; it's not easy,  
17 I'm certain, but it's very valuable for all of us.

18  
19 So that being said, though, with regard to the virus. So we've got  
10:13AM 20 this complex situation where we need to allow people to express  
21 themselves. This is a typical kind of historically powerful way  
22 Americans do it by gathering on the streets, it's our United States  
23 Constitution, very, very important underpinning of our world and of  
24 our democratic system.

25  
26 So we have a virus, we've all been told to stay at home. And so  
27 I'm just wondering -- I'm trying to understand it in my own mind  
28 and how we as leaders address trying to strike that balance. I  
29 just wanted to know what your perspective is, first on keeping your  
10:14AM 30 own officers safe. We've got people in the streets, Legislator  
31 Donnelly talked about there are outside groups that may be  
32 agitating and coming in, they're in disguise, which must be very  
33 difficult for your officers because disguises are being ordered as  
34 a public health measure. So how are you doing it? Like how do you  
35 see keeping your own folks safe and keeping the crowds safe?

36  
37 I know before this horrible murder, your officers were out  
38 distributing masks to folks in certain communities, and kudos to  
39 you for that, working with churches to do that. Are you doing that  
10:14AM 40 with these crowds? If you could just talk to us a little bit about  
41 how you're handling it.

42  
43 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

44 Yes, absolutely. So obviously it's a very -- I don't think you can  
45 imagine a stranger confluence of events happening at the same time.  
46 So the mask requirement is throughout the department, so we're  
47 trying to make sure that our officers are safe in that respect.

48  
49 You mentioned the prior demonstrations and our ability to hand out  
10:15AM 50 masks and make sure that there's social distancing. I have made  
51 sure that our Patrol Division knows that those warnings and those  
52 ideas are still in effect, so we should still be saying *Can you*  
53 *please maintain distance* and have those facial coverings with you  
54 to hand out if somebody did not bring them with them or neglected  
55 to. It's difficult, I will say, because the -- just the sheer  
56 number is very hard. We have the LRAD, which is the kind of a PA

1 system, that we made a recording and we actually bring that out,  
2 it's on an ES truck and it's just an announcement, *Please don't*  
3 *forget social distancing, please remember your facial coverings.*  
4 So we're trying to do that at each of the events as well. But I  
5 will say, we're a bit overwhelmed on the number, sheer number, so  
6 that recording doesn't get played everywhere. But we are doing our  
7 best and we're very mindful of, you know, making sure that we are  
8 continuing to request those -- you know, the social distancing and  
9 the masks.

10:16AM 10

11 We are not making arrests during these protests based on that,  
12 we're just simply not doing that. And I don't think it's a good  
13 idea to do it and it would definitely hamper people's free speech,  
14 so we don't think it's something that's appropriate right now. But  
15 we will continue to make those masks available and ask for social  
16 distance. But it is challenging.

17  
18 **LEG. FLEMING:**

10:16AM 20

19 Is there a way that we can be helpful? I can't imagine how  
20 difficult this is for our public health, for the County Executive,  
21 for public health decisions as well, trying to strike that balance.  
22 Is there any way that the Legislature can -- is there funding  
23 that's necessary, is there support in any way? You don't need to  
24 answer it now, but I just want to offer, I would be more than happy  
25 to sponsor any sort of legislation that would be needed in that  
26 effort.

27  
28 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

10:17AM 30

29 I appreciate that. So there are -- I've seen instances where  
30 people are using car caravans as part of their protests, which is a  
31 great idea. On Sunday we'll have one that starts in Mineola and  
32 ends in Hauppauge, sponsored by the NAACP, so we are going to be  
33 part of that and we're going to help and encourage that. So I  
34 would just ask if there's an opportunity for us to just think of  
35 new ideas that we can allow people to exercise their First  
36 Amendment rights but to try to do it safely, we'd be open to that.

37  
38 **LEG. FLEMING:**

10:17AM 40

39 I appreciate that. As a matter of fact, I'm participating in that.  
40 I've been asked to participate in others, including one in East  
41 Hampton just the other day. And by the way, the East End  
42 departments are following your lead in many respects and  
43 coordinating with organizers, as you have done, as Chief Cameron  
44 mentioned in the Huntington circumstance; in Bridgehampton as well  
45 they coordinated. But I didn't feel as a leader that -- and I  
46 don't mean to be critical of any of my colleagues, but I didn't  
47 feel that I could participate in something that didn't include  
48 social distancing. So I'm very excited about the Nassau effort led  
49 by the NAACP because I'll be participating in that since we'll all  
50 be in cars.

10:18AM 50

51  
52 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

53 Yes.

54  
55 **LEG. FLEMING:**

56 I just worry, there's just no avoiding the reality that the

1 infection is spreading in these mass demonstrations. The mask is  
2 not a cure, it is not a prevention, it helps but it's not going to  
3 prevent. So I'll take your lead and I'd be more than happy to  
4 start promoting in-car -- what did you call it?

5  
6 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

7 Caravan; car caravans. So they do require, you know, a lot of  
8 pre-planning if they're going to use the major roadways to make  
9 sure that we're coordinating with that, but perhaps it is a  
10 solution to a very, you know, complex problem.

10:18AM

11  
12 **LEG. FLEMING:**

13 Thank you, I appreciate that. God's speed. You know, I wish  
14 safety on all your officers and really do compliment you, we're  
15 fortunate to have you at the helm.

16  
17 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

18 No, thank you. Thanks for the partnership, this is really  
19 terrific. Thank you.

10:19AM

20  
21 **P.O. CALARCO:**

22 Thank you, Legislator Fleming. Legislator Donnelly.

23  
24 **LEG. DONNELLY:**

25 Thank you again, Rob. Hey, Commissioner. Good morning.  
26 How are you?

27  
28 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

29 Good. Thank you.

10:19AM

30  
31 **LEG. DONNELLY:**

32 So it was great seeing you at the Huntington event. Great job by  
33 the 2nd Precinct officers, as well as my colleague Doc Spencer and  
34 the Huntington High School folks. It was really, you know,  
35 terrific civic and civil engagement, you know, getting their  
36 message out and I was happy to be part of it.

37  
38 I asked Chief Cameron this question and I was hoping that you were  
39 going to be on the line, because I know you have vast Federal  
40 experience. So one of the things just as -- not as a local elected  
41 official but as a layperson, that we've seen across the nation I  
42 think is this essentially coordinated effort from anarchy groups,  
43 radical groups, very strategic in what they're doing in their  
44 attacks on law enforcement. There was an incident in Brooklyn last  
45 night that they're already deeming as a potential terror attack.

10:19AM

46  
47 So just as a senior law enforcement professional, you know, one of  
48 the most respected people in the country, what's your analysis of  
49 this? Do we have the ability to infiltrate these groups similar to  
50 the way that we did with Al Qaeda and Isis and some of the foreign  
51 groups who, you know, inflicted harm on our nation. I think it's a  
52 very real concern really at the local level, because we have folks  
53 that are looting stores, riots, we don't know where they're coming  
54 from. And compounding it is the current Criminal Justice Reform,  
55 they're then being released immediately --

10:20AM

1 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

2 Right.

3  
4 **LEG. DONNELLY:**

5 -- without serious charges. I know the Manhattan DA also put out a  
6 statement, you know, asking the Governor to suspend the Criminal  
7 Justice Reform which, you know, I would certainly support given the  
8 current crisis that we're in. So that, you know, the most  
9 important job of government is to maintain civil order and keep our  
10 residents safe. So I know it was a lot in one question, but if you  
11 can kind of just give me your overall analysis on those two parts.

12  
13 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

14 Yes. I would begin by -- you know, I saw you at the Huntington  
15 march, the protest. It was really, really -- it was a great  
16 experience, I think, to see those young people who had marched once  
17 peacefully and done such a tremendous job, and then to be faced  
18 with somebody who, you know, had a very hateful heart, instead of  
19 going to violence or going, you know, to rioting, they came back  
20 and did it again. And what a great message that was, you know,  
21 that we -- you know, that we're strong, you're not going to take  
22 our voice away by some sort of hateful video posted. So I just  
23 thought that was really powerful and my hat's off to those  
24 individuals on that protest.

25  
26 And I reached out to the organizer and said, *You know what? We*  
27 *need to continue that conversation*, because this is great and  
28 they're doing such a tremendous job. But we have to sit down now  
29 and talk and answer any questions that they have about the  
30 department, hear what their complaints are and their suggestions,  
31 and I just really want to make sure that we're continuing that  
32 dialogue. So I just want to put that out there.

33  
34 So the next piece is, yes, so what we're seeing around the country  
35 potentially are these domestic terrorists, for lack of a better  
36 word. The -- we've been in touch with the JTTF which operates out  
37 of the Melville FBI office. We have Detectives on that Joint  
38 Terrorism Task Force from the Suffolk County Police Department,  
39 we're in contact with them. We're making sure that we're  
40 coordinating with the NYPD who are identifying some of the leaders  
41 of these groups to make sure that that intelligence is getting out  
42 here to Suffolk County, because we want to know if that -- you  
43 know, if they're traveling from the city out to the suburbs, we  
44 have to be on top of that. We have to be on top of it from the  
45 Federal piece and from our partners in the NYPD.

46  
47 I've been in touch with the Eastern District because there are some  
48 statutes available Federally where if somebody's coming in from  
49 outside as an agitator, there are some Federal statutes that we can  
50 utilize, perhaps not proactively because of First Amendment issues,  
51 but to be ready for that if we can charge that here locally on the  
52 ground. So it's -- you know, it's something that we need to  
53 discuss more, but I want them to be aware that we're partners with  
54 them if that's something that's applicable.

1 But with any, you know, domestic terrorist group in the age of  
2 social media, it is very difficult to track and make sure that  
3 we're on top of the leadership. But we are -- we are ensuring that  
4 we are coordinating again with the JTTF, because that's really our  
5 best resource in this instance because they have that national  
6 reach. And there are FBI bulletins that are coming out on a daily  
7 basis that we're making sure that we're sharing with our patrol  
8 officers so that we are completely aware of what's going on and  
9 we're keeping our officers and the protestors safe. So it's  
10 complicated, but those lines of communications are wide open and we  
11 are partnering.

12  
13 **LEG. DONNELLY:**

14 Thank you, Commissioner.

15  
16 **P.O. CALARCO:**

17 Okay. Thank you, Legislator Donnelly. Legislator Berland.

18  
19 **LEG. BERLAND:**

20 Thank you, Presiding Officer Calarco. I wanted to also thank  
21 Commissioner Hart for being there in Huntington with us. When the  
22 kids realized, you know, that you were there, you can hear through  
23 the crowd, "*That's the Police Commissioner! That's the Police*  
24 *Commissioner!*" They were like, "*Wow, this is great that she's*  
25 *here.*" And, you know, it was just -- it was just really such a  
26 positive thing in all this negativity.

27  
28 Because I think, you know, the kids in Huntington that organized,  
29 you know, as you said, both marches, the first one and then had to,  
30 you know, reorganize the second one, and they -- you know, they  
31 rose to the challenge. And for them to see you there and see the  
32 department there in such a positive way, I just really can't thank  
33 you enough for that, you know, and with Deputy Commissioner Skopek,  
34 too.

35  
36 I mean, you were there with us, you were marching with us and, you  
37 know, so I really want to thank you and Chief Cameron as well for  
38 everything that you're doing. Because I think we're -- we're very  
39 lucky here in Suffolk County to have you at the helm and to, you  
40 know, have the policing that we do and the sensitivity that we  
41 have. So I -- you know, I just was so glad that you were there and  
42 I want to thank you for being there and for, you know, protecting  
43 everybody in Suffolk County, for recognizing these kids in  
44 Huntington and, you know, for being here today to answer questions.  
45 You are, you know, just a shining example to us all.

46  
47 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

48 Thank you.

49  
50 **LEG. BERLAND:**

51 So thank you so much.

52  
53 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

54 Yeah. It was great when the organizer had the bull horn and he  
55 said, "*I just want to say that the Suffolk County Police Department*  
56 *is with us,*" and I think everybody thought, yeah, they're here, you

1 know, because we're protesters and they're the police, and then he  
2 goes, "*No, I mean they're with us.*"

3  
4 (*\*Laughter\**)

5  
6 **LEG. BERLAND:**

7 Right, with us, right.

8  
9 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

10 That was very good. Yeah. Thank you.

11  
12 **LEG. BERLAND:**

13 Yeah, it was really nice. And I think, you know, it's really an  
14 example for the rest of the country, it really is. And you just --  
15 I'll say it again, we're very lucky to have you and you just set an  
16 example from the top down and that's what we need in this country  
17 right now. So thank you.

18  
19 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

20 Thank you.

21  
22 **P.O. CALARCO:**

23 Okay. Thank you, Legislator Berland. Legislator Richberg.

24  
25 **LEG. RICHBERG:**

26 Thank you. And thank you, Mr. Presiding Officer and Mr. Chair,  
27 for allowing me to ask questions. I just want to follow up on some  
28 things. Again, yes, thank you for -- it was great to see you  
29 marching with the kids both times, because I think it's important  
30 that we do lead from the front.

31  
32 So some constituents have reached out to me about false complaints.  
33 Do we have a list, or what goes on if somebody makes a false  
34 complaint? They call the Police and they say, *I'm in danger, I*  
35 *feel something something something* and the Police come; what  
36 happens then?

37  
38 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

39 Right. So there's a couple of things, I think, and we discussed it  
40 earlier with kind of the false postings that are going on with  
41 social media, so people are calling 911 out of concern for those  
42 postings. So that's not necessarily a malicious act, you know,  
43 that's something that they're just concerned and we'll go out,  
44 we'll obviously investigate it fully and then there's really no  
45 ramifications for that individual. We encourage that, we want to  
46 know about what they're seeing and what they're hearing and we want  
47 to make sure that we follow through on that.

48  
49 If somebody is intentionally diverting Police resources in an  
50 intentional, malicious way, that's a different situation. We're  
51 not seeing too much of that, though, I don't know if that's  
52 something that you're hearing that's going around.

53  
54 **LEG. RICHBERG:**

55 No, it's more like, you know, *I'm in danger and somebody is*  
56 *threatening me*, and then come to find out they're not being

1 threatened. It's not a real issue.

2  
3 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

4 Yeah. Again, it depends on the situation. I mean, there are  
5 squatting instances where, you know, somebody is playing X-Box and  
6 there's -- somebody does come in from outside and say that there's,  
7 you know, a home robbery going on there or somebody is being held  
8 hostage, that's absolutely going to be prosecuted. They're very  
9 difficult to do, as you know, because of anonymizers, but those are  
10 being passed to our partners in the FBI because they're seeing that  
11 around the country. And when I was leading the FBI office in 2014  
12 we had something similar to that that we were able to prosecute  
13 Federally because it was all over the country. So that's one  
14 thing.

15  
16 But somebody who is just trying to be a distraction, there's a lot  
17 of things that go into proving that, though. So if one time they  
18 -- and you never want to think that maybe they did feel, you know,  
19 we don't want to minimize their --

20  
21 **LEG. RICHBERG:**

22 Their feelings.

23  
24 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

25 -- intention, or perhaps they did feel they were being threatened.  
26 So it's hard to say, but we haven't had a real situation, aside  
27 from squatting, where somebody set out to really just, you know,  
28 divert us or maliciously use the 911 call system. But that is  
29 something I guess we would follow through on for sure, if we could.

30  
31 **LEG. RICHBERG:**

32 And just to confirm, because I heard my colleagues talk about this  
33 a lot; has there been any looting here in Suffolk County?

34  
35 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

36 No, we haven't seen any looting. There's been a lot of references  
37 to it and a lot of threats of it. I asked all of our precincts to  
38 reach out to the stores in their precincts to make sure that they  
39 know that we're aware of this, that if they do see something, you  
40 know, obviously we can't be everywhere all the time.

41  
42 **LEG. RICHBERG:**

43 Right.

44  
45 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

46 So if they have, you know, their security that they're paying for  
47 in the parking lots, or cameras that they're seeing something we  
48 should be concerned with, make sure that we know immediately. And  
49 I asked the precincts to designate a point of contact so that they  
50 can communicate directly and not have to be delayed trying to reach  
51 somebody in the precinct. But we have not seen that.

52  
53 **LEG. RICHBERG:**

54 And we talked a lot about outside groups, but there are a lot of  
55 inside groups in Suffolk County, a lot of militia groups and the  
56 like. But are we seeing an uptick with them as well or is it just

1 -- is it just mostly these outside groups?  
2

3 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

4 Yeah. And again, with the outside groups, it's intelligence that  
5 we're getting from, you know, around the nation. But internally in  
6 Suffolk, no, aside from some, you know, inappropriate posts or --  
7 nothing where we could say that they're coming into these protests  
8 and agitating or causing disturbances.  
9

10:30AM

10 **LEG. RICHBERG:**

11 Thank you. And -- so since you mentioned protests. So I have some  
12 young ladies and a gentleman who are in high school -- well, one's  
13 in college. But what should someone do if they want to have a  
14 protest? Like who should they be reaching out, what kind of  
15 information should they be getting? I know Legislator Spencer and  
16 Donnelly and Berland all worked together with you; we're doing the  
17 same thing here in the Town of Babylon in our district, working  
18 with the Town. But what should they do? Just because I know there  
19 are people listening and it's important for us as Legislators in  
20 case some folks reach out to us.  
21

10:31AM

22 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

23 Right. So if somebody is interested in holding a protest, I would  
24 ask that they reach out to our Intelligence Section, this way we  
25 can communicate with the leadership and the protest just to make  
26 sure that we're all on the same page. You know, if there's an area  
27 that they're interested in we can kind of give some advice on what  
28 would be the safest, you know, the safest place to protest and what  
29 our expectations are and what their expectations are. And again,  
30 just to make sure they're communicating, have a point of contact  
31 within the protest that can communicate directly with our -- if not  
32 Precinct Commander, then somebody in the command staff level so  
33 that -- and you know, if it's press that they're interested in, we  
34 can facilitate that as well. So really just making sure they're  
35 working together.  
36

10:31AM

37 **LEG. RICHBERG:**

38 Thank you. And I want to just add to that. You know, Inspector  
39 Kane over here in the 1st Precinct is great.  
40

41 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

42 Yes.  
43

44 **LEG. RICHBERG:**

45 He actually reached out to the young lady, he reached out to her  
46 mother and basically said, you know, *We're here to help. We want  
47 to make sure your daughter is safe and the like.*  
48

49 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

50 Good.  
51

10:31AM

52 **LEG. RICHBERG:**

53 And just to -- you know, Legislator Spencer brought up, you know,  
54 something that's very dear to myself because it's happened to me,  
55 getting pulled over and, you know, feeling that fear. And it's not  
56 just in this state, I've been pulled over in three states; in fact,

1 there was a point in time where I was pulled over every month, at  
2 least once a month between the ages of 19 and 23. And there's  
3 definitely been a point where I've at least seen a police officer,  
4 and there was one time where I was actually pulled over in my  
5 driveway. So -- and there was definitely a point where I know and  
6 people in my family know where it's like a twice a year occurrence.

7  
8 So I'd love to sit down and work with you on ways and strategies  
9 that we can move forward. Not because this is something that I  
10 want to say, it's just something that we need to do. And I think  
11 it only works -- you know, the righteous indignation that folks  
12 have around the nation and that I hear. I have friends in Chicago,  
13 I have friends in Atlanta, I have friends all over and I have --  
14 you know, with my fraternity, I know people in almost every city,  
15 and the echoes of what they're hearing and saying, it's almost  
16 copy-cat place-to-place-to-place.

17  
18 **COMMISSIONER HART:**  
19 Right.

20  
21 **LEG. RICHBERG:**

22 I -- you know, I wanted to get involved in government when I came  
23 back from college because I didn't want to see that here. When  
24 President Obama won the Presidency, I left a local bar in my  
25 college town and I was greeted with armed Sheriffs. And I say that  
26 to say that that is what people are facing around the country and,  
27 you know, I want to work with you on how we -- however we can do it  
28 to make sure that that does not happen.

29  
30 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

31 Absolutely. And that's absolutely -- when I say we have to  
32 continue this conversation, these peaceful protests -- and I want  
33 this message to be out, I just posted a Facebook video to that  
34 effect; we are listening. These are things that we should be  
35 talking about and this dialogue has to continue long after the  
36 protests are finished. We have to have these conversations.

37  
38 And we can have policies and procedures all day long and we have  
39 very strong ones related specifically to the topic that you raised,  
40 but we have to change the culture in policing, in the department.  
41 And how do we best do that? You know, it's messaging from the top,  
42 it's what we expect, it's what we won't put up with in certain  
43 instances. It's making sure that every police officer is involved  
44 with the community, not just the Community Relations Bureau who  
45 does a fantastic job.

46  
47 **LEG. RICHBERG:**  
48 Yes, they do.

49  
50 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

51 But that has to be in the DNA of our department. That has to be in  
52 the Detective squads and the -- you know, the homicide folks, the  
53 people that don't normally interact unless there's -- unless  
54 there's a problem in the community. How do we get them to be part  
55 of that community policing model? And we're doing that in  
56 incremental waves, but they're discussions that we have to have.

1 **LEG. RICHBERG:**

2 And just to that point. You know, over the last ten years I've  
3 worked with a number of excellent people in your -- in the 1st  
4 Precinct, in Headquarters and the like, and there's nobody who  
5 doesn't want to help. I mean, if I name somebody I'm going to  
6 be -- I'm going to offend somebody because there are so many. And  
7 I will also say that your Community Response Unit has challenged me  
8 to go bike reading with them.

9  
10 **COMMISSIONER HART:**  
11 *(Laughter)*.

12  
13 **LEG. RICHBERG:**  
14 I don't know if everybody wants to see --

15  
16 **COMMISSIONER HART:**  
17 They friend me with that, too *(laughter)*.

18  
19 **LEG. RICHBERG:**  
20 So, but maybe we can do the ride together. But let's keep this  
21 conversation going. I also wanted to talk to you about the body  
22 camera issue, but I think we've rode that horse here. But thank  
23 you very much for everything that you're doing, and I'll  
24 communicate with you my cell phone number so we can talk off-line.

25  
26 **COMMISSIONER HART:**  
27 Good. Thank you.

28  
29 **P.O. CALARCO:**  
30 Thank you, Legislator Richberg. Legislator Sunderman.

31  
32 **LEG. SUNDERMAN:**  
33 Commissioner Hart. Hi, thank you.

34  
35 **COMMISSIONER HART:**  
36 How are you?

37  
38 **LEG. SUNDERMAN:**  
39 So I guess you know it's been a tough few days in the 3rd  
40 Legislative District. But first I want to thank the command staff  
41 of the 7th Precinct and the local police officers. I think, you  
42 know, you know we've had a tough few days. You know, I fully agree  
43 with everybody here, a peaceful protest is important. And myself  
44 and the two Inspectors, McCormick and Read, were talking to the  
45 protestors, you know, firsthand on the lines yesterday, I'm sure  
46 you heard.

47  
48 **COMMISSIONER HART:**  
49 Yes.

50  
51 **LEG. SUNDERMAN:**  
52 And we were asking for them to continue it peacefully but out of  
53 the roadways, not on the William Floyd statue, not on top of the  
54 police car. You know, because we thought that was important, that  
55 if they want to protest, protest peacefully on the sidewalks and  
56 not, you know, on Sunrise Highway, you know, causing a disturbance

1 to the community. So we tried that yesterday; we held it pretty  
2 good till the last minute and then it broke into the roadway, so we  
3 did well.

4  
5 But I think that the local ties that, you know, I have with the  
6 local police officers, the command staff, you know, Inspector  
7 McCormick, I mean, we did really well last night. I think  
8 resources are just going to be valuable because we're hearing it's  
9 going to continue, you know, through the weekend out here. So I  
10 want to thank them for a great job. I think everybody put a lot of  
11 effort into the 3rd Legislative District this week, but I think  
12 we're hearing it's going to continue through the rest of the week,  
13 as you know.

14  
15 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

16 Yes, that's accurate.

17  
18 **LEG. SUNDERMAN:**

19 I thank you. I know you guys and girls are all working closely on  
20 this, but I thank the police officers and the command staff. We're  
21 going to be out there tonight if we have to continue speaking to  
22 them, because I think it's going to be important working closely  
23 with them.

24  
25 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

26 And I want to thank you because you've been instrumental in helping  
27 us with this and making sure that -- really our main concern is  
28 that nobody gets hurt.

29  
30 **LEG. SUNDERMAN:**

31 Yes.

32  
33 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

34 You know, you mentioned William Floyd Parkway, that's -- you know,  
35 it's -- they're in a dangerous position that they selected to  
36 protest. You know, our fear is that somebody gets hurt and we want  
37 to make sure that doesn't happen. So how do we continue to  
38 dialogue with them, make sure they have everything they need but  
39 that they do it safely. So it's been a challenge, but we're going  
40 to continue to have those conversations.

41  
42 **LEG. SUNDERMAN:**

43 That's it. Thank you.

44  
45 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

46 Yes, thank you. And Inspector McCormick has been amazing.

47  
48 **LEG. SUNDERMAN:**

49 He is. Thank you.

50  
51 **P.O. CALARCO:**

52 Okay, great. Thank you. Anybody else? And Chief, as promised, we  
53 talked it out until you got back on the line here. Anybody else  
54 have any questions for the Chief or the Commissioner? Okay. Thank  
55 you to both of you.

1 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

2 Thank you.

3

4 **P.O. CALARCO:**

5 I think your officers have been doing, as has been said, a great  
6 job in trying to make sure that we balance public safety with  
7 ensuring people have the right to come out and protest and have  
8 their voices be heard. And we appreciate that you're listening to  
9 what they have to say because I think it's an important  
10 conversation for us all to have. So thank you very much.

10:38AM

11

12 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

13 No question. Thanks, everybody. Thank you.

14

15 **CHIEF CAMERON:**

16 Thank you so much for your accommodation. It's important for us to  
17 get the message out there in these times and I didn't want to miss  
18 that opportunity, so I appreciate everything you do. Thank you.

19

20 **P.O. CALARCO:**

21 Thank you, Chief.

22

23 **COMMISSIONER HART:**

24 Thank you again.

25

26 **P.O. CALARCO:**

27 Thank you, Commissioner. All right, folks, that's all.

28

29 We're going to move into our agenda now. We have a fairly short  
30 agenda, so we'll try to work through this quickly.

10:39AM

31

32 **Tabled Resolutions**

33

34 ***IR 1024(-2020) - Directing the Suffolk County Sheriff's Office to***  
35 ***post certain signage outside of interview rooms at correctional***  
36 ***facilities (Gonzalez).***

37

38 **LEG. GONZALEZ:**

39 Motion to table.

40

41 **P.O. CALARCO:**

42 Motion to table by Legislator Gonzalez. Second by Legislator  
43 Berland. Anybody on the issue? Roll call.

44

45 *(\*Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Clerk of the Legislature\*)*

46

47 **LEG. GONZALEZ:**

48 Yes to table.

49

50 **LEG. BERLAND:**

51 Yes to table.

52

53 **LEG. DONNELLY:**

54 Yes to table.

55

56

10:39AM

1 LEG. FLEMING:

2 Yes.

3

4 LEG. SUNDERMAN:

5 Yes.

6

7 D.P.O. HAHN:

8 Yes.

9

10:39AM 10 LEG. FLOTTERON:

11 Yes.

12

13 LEG. KENNEDY:

14 Yes.

15

16 LEG. SPENCER:

17 Yes.

18

19 P.O. CALARCO:

10:39AM 20 Yes.

21

22 MS. ELLIS:

23 *Ten.*

24

25 P.O. CALARCO:

26 *IR 1285(-2020) - Appropriating funds in connection with*  
27 *Improvements to the County Correctional Facility C - 141-*  
28 *Riverhead (CP 3014) (County Executive).*

29

30 *(\*Hearing echo from Lieutenant Calandrillo's live-stream\*)*

31

32 LEG. KENNEDY:

33 Yes.

34

35 P.O. CALARCO:

36 No, you were hearing an echo there, Legislator Kennedy.

37

38 LEG. KENNEDY:

39 From what?

10:40AM 40

41 P.O. CALARCO:

42 All right, 1285 is what we're on. Do I have a motion?

43

44 LEG. DONNELLY:

45 Motion to table.

46

47 P.O. CALARCO:

48 Motion to table by Legislator Donnelly.

49

50 LEG. KENNEDY:

51 Second.

52

53 P.O. CALARCO:

54 Second by Legislator Kennedy. Anybody on the issue? Roll call.

55

56

(\*Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Clerk of the Legislature\*)

1  
2  
3 LEG. DONNELLY:

4 Yes.

5  
6 LEG. KENNEDY:

7 Yes.

8  
9 LEG. FLEMING:

10 Yes.

11  
12 LEG. SUNDERMAN:

13 Yes.

14  
15 D.P.O. HAHN:

16 Yes.

17  
18 LEG. GONZALEZ:

19 Yes.

20  
21 LEG. FLOTTERON:

22 Yes.

23  
24 LEG. BERLAND:

25 Yes.

26  
27 LEG. SPENCER:

28 Yes.

29  
30 P.O. CALARCO:

31 Yes.

32  
33 MS. ELLIS:

34 *Ten.*

35  
36 P.O. CALARCO:

37 Okay, Introductory Resolutions:

38  
39 ***IR 1423(-2020) - Amending the 2020 Operating Budget and accepting***  
40 ***and appropriating unspent prior year grant funds in the amount of***  
41 ***\$88,039 from the US Department of Health and Human Services/***  
42 ***Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration***  
43 ***("SAMHSA") to the Suffolk County Probation Department for the***  
44 ***Suffolk County Drug Court Expansion Program (County Executive).***

45  
46 LEG. FLEMING:

47 Motion.

48  
49 LEG. DONNELLY:

50 Motion.

51  
52 P.O. CALARCO:

53 Motion to approve by Legislator Donnelly. Is that to place it on  
54 the Consent Calendar? Can we put this on Consent Calendar,  
55 Counsel?

1 **MS. SIMPSON:**  
2 I believe since it's grant funding it can go on the Consent  
3 Calendar.

4  
5 **P.O. CALARCO:**  
6 Is that okay, Legislator Donnelly; is that approve to place on the  
7 Consent Calendar?

8  
9 **LEG. DONNELLY:**  
10:41AM 10 Sure. Motion to approve.

11  
12 **LEG. GONZALEZ:**  
13 Second.

14  
15 **P.O. CALARCO:**  
16 Second by Legislator Gonzalez. Anybody on the issue? Roll call.  
17  
18 *(\*Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Clerk of the Legislature\*)*

19  
20:41AM 20 **LEG. DONNELLY:**  
21 Yes.

22  
23 **LEG. GONZALEZ:**  
24 Yes.

25  
26 **LEG. FLEMING:**  
27 Yes.

28  
29:41AM 29 **LEG. SUNDERMAN:**  
30 Yes.

31  
32 **D.P.O. HAHN:**  
33 Yes.

34  
35 **LEG. FLOTTERON:**  
36 Yes.

37  
38 **LEG. KENNEDY:**  
39 Yes.

40:42AM 40 **LEG. BERLAND:**  
41 Yes.

42  
43 **LEG. SPENCER:**  
44 Yes.

45  
46 **P.O. CALARCO:**  
47 Yes.

48  
49:42AM 50 **MS. ELLIS:**  
51 *Ten.*

52  
53 **P.O. CALARCO:**  
54 ***IR 1442(-2020) - Appropriating funds in connection with the***  
55 ***Purchase of Heavy-Duty Vehicles for the Police Department***  
56 ***(CP 3135) (County Executive).***

1 **LEG. SUNDERMAN:**

2 Motion.

3

4 **P.O. CALARCO:**

5 Motion by Legislator -- was that Donnelly?

6

7 **LEG. DONNELLY:**

8 Sure.

9

10 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

11 On the motion.

12

13 **P.O. CALARCO:**

14 Second; do I have a second on the motion?

15

16 **LEG. SUNDERMAN:**

17 Second.

18

19 **P.O. CALARCO:**

10:42AM 20 Second by Legislator Sunderman. On the motion, Legislator Hahn.

21 And we have Lieutenant Calandrillo with us now.

22

23 **LIEUTENANT CALANDRILLO:**

24 Good morning.

25

26 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

27 He just has to turn off his live-stream.

28

29 **LIEUTENANT CALANDRILLO:**

10:42AM 30 It should be off now, Legislator Hahn. Thank you.

31

32 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

33 Can you just put on the record what the heavy-duty vehicles are?

34

35 **LIEUTENANT CALANDRILLO:**

36 There are two vehicles in this Capital Project; one is a tow truck  
37 and the second is a 16-foot box truck.

38

39 **D.P.O. HAHN:**

10:42AM 40 Thank you.

41

42 **P.O. CALARCO:**

43 Okay. Anybody else?

44

45 **LEG. KENNEDY:**

46 Yeah.

47

48 **P.O. CALARCO:**

49 Legislator Kennedy, go ahead.

10:43AM 50

51 **LEG. KENNEDY:**

52 Just a question because of the cost. Can any of these wait for a  
53 little period of time, or is it imperative that we do it now?

54

55 **LIEUTENANT CALANDRILLO:**

56 We reviewed all our Capital Projects and this one is critical.

1 This is imperative. Our tow truck -- we tow 3500 vehicles a year,  
2 we currently have five tow trucks in the fleet. These vehicles  
3 operate 24-hours a day, seven days a week; they handle evidence  
4 impounds for the County as well as DWI seizures; they tow vehicles  
5 for SCPD, the DA squad and other agencies, other police agencies at  
6 request; they're also used in snow storms for cars blocking  
7 roadways; and lastly, they assist with disabled police vehicles and  
8 decommissioned vehicles.

10:44AM 10 We have five tow trucks in the fleet, four of those tow trucks have  
11 over 250,000 miles on them, two of them are approaching 300,000  
12 miles. So we really only have one out of the five that's in  
13 relatively new condition. This need is critical at this point.

14  
15 As far as the box truck goes, we have one box truck right now, it's  
16 used by Quartermaster, it delivers supplies and equipment  
17 throughout the County. That truck is 24-years old. It's highly  
18 unreliable. That truck is used often to go out of state to pick up  
19 equipment for the -- we get a lot of equipment donated from the  
10:44AM 20 1033 Military Surplus Program that saves the County money every  
21 single year, and this is the only truck we have to go out of state  
22 to pick up that equipment. So this need is absolutely critical.

23  
24 **LEG. KENNEDY:**  
25 Understood. Thank you.

26  
27 **P.O. CALARCO:**  
28 Okay. Anybody else? We have a motion and a second. Roll call.

29  
10:45AM 30 *(\*Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Clerk of the Legislature\*)*

31  
32 **LEG. DONNELLY:**  
33 Yes.

34  
35 **LEG. SUNDERMAN:**  
36 Yes.

37  
38 **LEG. FLEMING:**  
39 Yes.

10:45AM 40  
41 **D.P.O. HAHN:**  
42 Yes.

43  
44 **LEG. GONZALEZ:**  
45 Yes.

46  
47 **LEG. FLOTTERON:**  
48 Yes.

10:45AM 49  
50 **LEG. KENNEDY:**  
51 Yes.

52  
53 **LEG. BERLAND:**  
54 Yes.

1 LEG. SPENCER:

2 Yes.

3

4 P.O. CALARCO:

5 Yes.

6

7 MS. ELLIS:

8 *Ten.*

9

10:45AM

10 P.O. CALARCO:

11 Okay, *it is approved.*

12

13 ***IR 1463(-2020) - Adopting Local Law No. -2020, A Local Law to***  
14 ***prohibit improper disposal of personal protective equipment in***  
15 ***Suffolk County (Spencer).*** I'll take a motion from Legislator  
16 Spencer.

17

18 LEG. FLEMING:

19 Second.

10:45AM

20 P.O. CALARCO:

21 Second by Legislator Fleming. Anybody on the issue?

22

23 LEG. SPENCER:

24 It's a motion to table for a Public Hearing.

25

26 P.O. CALARCO:

27 Oh, I'm sorry. It's a motion to table that I'm taking from  
28 Legislator Spencer, the Public hearing needs to be closed yet.

10:45AM

29 That will be a second by Legislator Fleming. Anybody on the issue?  
30 Roll call.

31

32  
33 *(\*Roll Called by Ms. Ellis - Clerk of the Legislature\*)*

34

35 LEG. SPENCER:

36 Yes.

37

38 LEG. FLEMING:

39 Yes.

10:46AM

40 LEG. DONNELLY:

41 Yes.

42

43 LEG. SUNDERMAN:

44 Yes.

45

46 D.P.O. HAHN:

47 Yes.

48

10:46AM

49 LEG. GONZALEZ:

50 Yes.

51

52 LEG. FLOTTERON:

53 Yes.

54

55

56

1 **LEG. KENNEDY:**

2 Yes.

3

4 **LEG. BERLAND:**

5 Yes.

6

7 **P.O. CALARCO:**

8 Yes.

9

10:46AM

10 **MS. ELLIS:**

11 *Ten.*

12

13 **P.O. CALARCO:**

14 Okay, it is *tabled*.

15

16 I have no other items on the agenda this morning. Legislator  
17 Donnelly, am I missing anything?

18

19 **LEG. DONNELLY:**

10:46AM

20 No, sir. And just to you, Rob, thank you. And to my colleague and  
21 friend, Legislator Spencer, thank you for that terrific prayer  
22 service. I think that we're in very troubling times but together  
23 we'll get through it together.

24

25 **P.O. CALARCO:**

26 Thank you very much, Legislator Donnelly.

27

28 **LEG. SPENCER:**

29 Thank you.

10:46AM

30

31 **P.O. CALARCO:**

32 So, okay. With that, folks, we are adjourned. I am -- we've been  
33 having some issues with the live-stream over here, so I am going to  
34 end the meeting and ask everybody to re-log in for the Ways & Means  
35 Committee, just so you know that's what's going on. Thank you  
36 again, everyone. We are adjourned.

37

38 *(\*The meeting was adjourned at 10:47 a.m. \*)*

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

# INDEX

[Occurrence of Word] - Page Number:Line Number

#	5			B
#13 [1] - 1:38 #15 [1] - 1:39	50 [4] - 5:52, 9:8, 11:23, 12:27 52-year [1] - 5:52	adjourned [3] - 33:32, 33:36, 33:38	announcement [1] - 16:2	<b>B</b>
<b>\$</b>		Administration [1] - 28:42	anonymizers [1] - 21:9	Babylon [1] - 22:17
\$88,039 [1] - 28:41	<b>7</b>	administration [2] - 2:34, 5:40	answer [4] - 10:20, 16:24, 18:29, 19:44	backs [1] - 14:45
'	725 [1] - 1:20 7th [1] - 24:41	adopted [1] - 5:11	answers [1] - 8:26	bad [2] - 7:18
'92 [1] - 5:12	<b>8</b>	Adopting [1] - 32:13	Anthony [2] - 1:37, 1:47	balance [4] - 14:43, 15:28, 16:21, 26:6
<b>1</b>	8 [1] - 1:37	advertisement [1] - 4:49	Antifa [1] - 4:14	bar [1] - 23:24
10 [1] - 8:38 1024(-2020) [1] - 26:34 1033 [1] - 31:20 10:47 [1] - 33:38 1285 [1] - 27:42 1285(-2020) [1] - 27:26 141 [1] - 27:27 1423(-2020) [1] - 28:39 1442(-2020) [1] - 29:54 1463(-2020) [1] - 32:13 16-foot [1] - 30:37 18 [2] - 7:5, 11:18 19 [1] - 23:2 1st [2] - 22:39, 24:3	<b>9</b>	advice [1] - 22:27	apologize [3] - 9:33, 9:55, 11:10	based [2] - 15:4, 16:11
	911 [4] - 11:54, 12:5, 20:41, 21:28 9:30 [1] - 1:21 9:34 [1] - 2:1	advocates [1] - 11:11	applicant [1] - 7:4	basis [1] - 19:7
	<b>A</b>	African [2] - 5:44, 12:26	applicant [1] - 7:4	begin [2] - 2:23, 18:14
	a.m [3] - 1:21, 2:1, 33:38	African-American [2] - 5:44, 12:26	appreciate [1] - 4:39, 5:34, 8:25, 8:35, 9:3, 14:52, 16:29, 16:39, 17:13, 26:8, 26:18	beginning [1] - 14:2
	abiding [1] - 5:51	age [1] - 19:1	approach [1] - 31:11	beings [1] - 2:25
	ability [3] - 4:25, 15:49, 17:49	agencies [2] - 31:5	appropriate [1] - 16:14	Berland [5] - 1:30, 19:17, 20:23, 22:16, 26:43
	able [10] - 3:3, 3:24, 5:15, 5:45, 7:44, 8:17, 8:18, 13:28, 21:12	agency [1] - 5:14	Appropriating [2] - 27:26, 29:54	BERLAND [9] - 19:19, 19:50, 20:6, 20:12, 26:50, 28:24, 29:41, 31:53, 33:4
<b>2</b>	aboard [1] - 11:31	agenda [4] - 3:16, 26:29, 26:30, 33:16	appropriating [1] - 28:40	best [3] - 16:7, 19:5, 23:41
2014 [1] - 21:11 2019 [1] - 12:4 2020 [3] - 1:21, 28:39, 32:13 21st [2] - 9:7, 10:31 23 [1] - 23:2 24 [1] - 14:5 24-hours [2] - 14:11, 31:3 24-years [1] - 31:17 250,000 [1] - 31:11 2nd [1] - 17:33	Abuse [1] - 28:42	ages [1] - 23:2	approved [1] - 32:11	better [5] - 6:45, 6:46, 11:15, 18:35
<b>3</b>	academy [4] - 5:23, 7:1, 7:3	agitating [2] - 15:32, 22:8	area [1] - 22:26	between [2] - 14:44, 23:2
300,000 [1] - 31:11 3014 [1] - 27:28 3135 [1] - 29:56 35 [1] - 3:34 3500 [1] - 31:1 3rd [2] - 24:39, 25:11	accepting [1] - 28:39	agitator [1] - 18:49	armed [1] - 23:25	beyond [2] - 2:27, 10:44
<b>4</b>	accommodate [1] - 9:35	ago [2] - 4:10, 5:8	arrest [2] - 14:15, 14:18	Bias [1] - 10:46
4 [2] - 1:21, 1:36	accommodation [1] - 26:16	agree [3] - 7:16, 9:30, 24:42	arrests [1] - 16:11	bias [3] - 9:12, 10:54, 11:12
	account [1] - 14:18	Agreement [1] - 6:42	aside [2] - 21:26, 22:6	big [2] - 13:41
	accurate [1] - 25:16	ahead [3] - 3:26, 8:40, 30:49	asleep [1] - 7:47	Big [1] - 3:40
	accused [1] - 8:3	Al [2] - 4:13, 17:50	assist [1] - 31:7	bike [1] - 24:8
	act [1] - 20:42	Alison [1] - 1:51	Assistance/Hate [1] - 6:48	bit [4] - 11:25, 14:6, 15:40, 16:5
	actions [2] - 10:36, 10:39	Allegiance [1] - 2:6	associated [1] - 14:19	black [6] - 5:44, 6:9, 6:10, 6:18, 7:54, 15:9
	active [1] - 7:11	Allison [1] - 1:44	Asst/ Intergovernmental [1] - 1:44	bless [1] - 2:55
	add [2] - 5:2, 22:38	allow [4] - 2:49, 2:54, 15:20, 16:35	Atlanta [1] - 23:13	blessings [2] - 3:1, 3:8
	addition [1] - 11:5	allowing [3] - 8:46, 15:3, 20:27	attack [1] - 17:45	blocking [1] - 31:6
	additional [1] - 15:12	allows [1] - 7:39	attacks [2] - 4:17, 17:44	blue [1] - 6:10
	address [4] - 3:43, 8:6, 14:40, 15:28	almost [2] - 23:14, 23:15	attempts [1] - 8:55	board [4] - 11:33, 11:37, 11:38, 13:38
	addressed [1] - 14:55	amazing [1] - 25:46	Attendance [1] - 1:35	body [14] - 6:14, 7:33, 7:36, 7:41, 8:3, 8:9, 8:12, 8:13, 8:15, 13:17, 13:25, 14:4, 15:10, 24:21
		amen [2] - 3:9, 3:11	attitude [1] - 6:36	Box [1] - 21:5
		Amending [1] - 28:39	Auditorium [1] - 1:19	box [3] - 30:37, 31:15
		Amendment [3] - 8:46, 16:36, 18:50	available [3] - 11:43, 16:15, 18:48	boxes [1] - 10:43
		American [2] - 5:44, 12:26	avoiding [1] - 16:56	Boy [1] - 5:53
		Americans [1] - 15:22	aware [7] - 3:45, 3:47, 19:8, 21:39	break [1] - 7:44
		amount [2] - 12:20, 28:40		breaks [3] - 6:22, 12:35
		Amy [2] - 1:42, 3:46		bridge [1] - 6:16
		analysis [2] - 17:48, 18:11		Bridgehampton [1] -
		anarchists [1] - 5:9		
		anarchy [3] - 4:14, 5:3, 17:42		
		angry [1] - 2:53		

# INDEX

[Occurrence of Word] - Page Number:Line Number

<p>16:44  <b>Bridget</b> [1] - 1:26  <b>brief</b> [1] - 8:39  <b>bring</b> [5] - 3:8, 3:20, 14:11, 15:54, 16:1  <b>broadcast</b> [1] - 9:31  <b>broke</b> [1] - 25:2  <b>broken</b> [1] - 4:3  <b>Brooklyn</b> [1] - 17:44  <b>brother</b> [1] - 2:56  <b>brought</b> [3] - 11:31, 13:22, 22:53  <b>Budget</b> [2] - 1:43, 28:39  <b>build</b> [1] - 11:50  <b>building</b> [2] - 3:20, 5:37  <b>Building</b> [1] - 1:20  <b>bull</b> [1] - 19:54  <b>bulletins</b> [1] - 19:6  <b>Bureau</b> [2] - 6:38, 23:44  <b>business</b> [2] - 2:23, 2:46  <b>busy</b> [1] - 3:30  <b>buy</b> [1] - 7:24</p>	<p>7:33, 7:36, 8:4, 8:9, 8:13, 8:14, 13:18, 21:47  <b>CAMERON</b> [14] - 3:28, 3:55, 4:30, 5:6, 6:21, 6:32, 8:11, 8:28, 9:29, 9:42, 9:48, 9:54, 10:5, 26:15  <b>Cameron</b> [9] - 1:46, 3:22, 8:37, 13:8, 13:21, 14:43, 16:43, 17:38, 19:37  <b>cams</b> [3] - 13:17, 13:25, 14:4  <b>candidly</b> [1] - 7:47  <b>Capital</b> [2] - 30:36, 30:56  <b>car</b> [4] - 16:30, 17:4, 17:7, 24:54  <b>Caracappa</b> [1] - 1:19  <b>caravan</b> [1] - 17:7  <b>caravans</b> [2] - 16:30, 17:7  <b>carry</b> [1] - 2:45  <b>cars</b> [2] - 16:50, 31:6  <b>case</b> [1] - 22:20  <b>cat</b> [1] - 23:16  <b>causing</b> [2] - 22:8, 24:56  <b>cell</b> [1] - 24:24  <b>Center</b> [2] - 5:17, 12:5  <b>Century</b> [2] - 9:7, 10:32  <b>certain</b> [5] - 4:11, 15:17, 15:38, 23:42, 26:35  <b>certainly</b> [4] - 4:9, 4:51, 9:1, 18:7  <b>Chair</b> [4] - 1:26, 2:17, 2:20, 20:26  <b>chairing</b> [1] - 2:15  <b>Chairman</b> [2] - 1:25, 2:43  <b>challenge</b> [3] - 3:2, 19:31, 25:39  <b>challenged</b> [1] - 24:7  <b>challenging</b> [4] - 4:45, 8:19, 14:56, 16:16  <b>change</b> [2] - 7:23, 23:40  <b>changes</b> [3] - 6:39, 12:37, 15:11  <b>Chaplain</b> [3] - 11:32, 11:41, 12:4  <b>charge</b> [1] - 18:51  <b>charges</b> [1] - 18:5  <b>check</b> [1] - 4:52  <b>checking</b> [1] - 10:43  <b>Chicago</b> [1] - 23:12  <b>CHIEF</b> [14] - 3:28,</p>	<p>3:55, 4:30, 5:6, 6:21, 6:32, 8:11, 8:28, 9:29, 9:42, 9:48, 9:54, 10:5, 26:15  <b>Chief</b> [28] - 1:41, 1:46, 1:48, 3:22, 3:26, 3:50, 3:53, 5:2, 5:27, 5:33, 7:28, 8:37, 9:46, 9:52, 10:2, 10:19, 10:33, 10:42, 13:8, 13:13, 13:21, 14:43, 16:43, 17:38, 19:37, 25:52, 25:54, 26:21  <b>Chiefs</b> [1] - 5:43  <b>child</b> [1] - 11:47  <b>churches</b> [1] - 15:39  <b>circumstance</b> [1] - 16:44  <b>citizen</b> [1] - 4:6  <b>City</b> [1] - 4:33  <b>city</b> [2] - 18:43, 23:14  <b>civic</b> [1] - 17:35  <b>civil</b> [2] - 17:35, 18:9  <b>civilian</b> [1] - 8:19  <b>civility</b> [1] - 3:3  <b>civilized</b> [1] - 2:32  <b>class</b> [1] - 7:1  <b>classes</b> [1] - 6:47  <b>clearly</b> [1] - 12:37  <b>Clerk</b> [6] - 1:42, 26:45, 28:1, 29:18, 31:30, 32:33  <b>Clinton</b> [1] - 4:10  <b>closed</b> [1] - 32:29  <b>closely</b> [2] - 25:19, 25:22  <b>cloud</b> [2] - 13:48, 13:54  <b>coaching</b> [1] - 7:11  <b>cognizant</b> [1] - 12:7  <b>colleague</b> [4] - 2:39, 12:11, 17:33, 33:20  <b>colleagues</b> [2] - 16:46, 21:32  <b>college</b> [3] - 22:13, 23:23, 23:25  <b>coming</b> [7] - 3:32, 6:44, 15:32, 17:53, 18:48, 19:6, 22:7  <b>command</b> [4] - 22:32, 24:40, 25:6, 25:20  <b>Commander</b> [1] - 22:32  <b>comment</b> [1] - 8:9  <b>Commissioner</b> [21] - 1:45, 9:9, 9:32, 9:43, 10:13, 10:14, 10:15, 13:2, 13:13, 13:48, 14:23, 14:33, 17:25,</p>	<p>19:14, 19:21, 19:23, 19:24, 19:33, 24:33, 25:54, 26:27  <b>COMMISSIONER</b> [53] - 10:25, 10:41, 11:1, 11:9, 11:30, 12:1, 12:17, 12:30, 12:46, 13:4, 13:30, 13:50, 14:1, 14:14, 14:25, 14:35, 14:51, 15:43, 16:28, 16:52, 17:6, 17:17, 17:28, 18:1, 18:13, 19:47, 19:53, 20:9, 20:19, 20:38, 21:3, 21:24, 21:35, 21:45, 22:3, 22:22, 22:41, 22:49, 23:18, 23:30, 23:50, 24:10, 24:16, 24:26, 24:35, 24:48, 25:15, 25:25, 25:33, 25:45, 26:1, 26:12, 26:23  <b>Commissioners</b> [1] - 5:43  <b>COMMITTEE</b> [1] - 1:7  <b>committee</b> [5] - 2:4, 2:11, 2:12, 2:13, 2:16  <b>Committee</b> [4] - 1:17, 2:5, 2:21, 33:35  <b>committees</b> [1] - 2:14  <b>communicate</b> [6] - 6:5, 8:54, 21:50, 22:25, 22:31, 24:24  <b>communicating</b> [1] - 22:30  <b>Communication</b> [1] - 12:5  <b>communications</b> [1] - 19:10  <b>communities</b> [2] - 12:42, 15:38  <b>Community</b> [3] - 6:38, 23:44, 24:7  <b>community</b> [18] - 2:33, 2:48, 5:35, 5:37, 6:34, 6:35, 6:36, 7:11, 10:38, 11:11, 12:43, 14:46, 15:14, 23:44, 23:54, 23:55, 25:1  <b>complaint</b> [1] - 20:34  <b>complaints</b> [3] - 8:19, 18:30, 20:32  <b>completely</b> [2] - 3:31, 19:8  <b>complex</b> [3] - 14:55, 15:20, 17:10  <b>complicated</b> [1] - 19:10</p>	<p><b>compliment</b> [1] - 17:14  <b>components</b> [1] - 14:56  <b>compounding</b> [1] - 17:54  <b>comprehension</b> [1] - 2:27  <b>concern</b> [4] - 4:8, 17:52, 20:41, 25:27  <b>concerned</b> [2] - 20:43, 21:48  <b>concerning</b> [1] - 4:50  <b>concerns</b> [2] - 3:43, 8:6  <b>condensed</b> [1] - 9:15  <b>condition</b> [1] - 31:13  <b>conference</b> [1] - 1:18  <b>confirm</b> [1] - 21:32  <b>confluence</b> [1] - 15:45  <b>confronted</b> [1] - 3:2  <b>confused</b> [1] - 2:53  <b>connection</b> [2] - 27:26, 29:54  <b>Consent</b> [7] - 6:42, 10:33, 10:39, 28:54, 29:2, 29:7  <b>conservative</b> [2] - 7:19, 7:20  <b>consideration</b> [1] - 7:30  <b>constituents</b> [1] - 20:32  <b>Constitution</b> [1] - 15:23  <b>Constitutional</b> [1] - 6:50  <b>contact</b> [3] - 18:39, 21:49, 22:30  <b>continue</b> [16] - 3:18, 3:35, 3:36, 12:14, 12:36, 15:11, 16:15, 18:27, 23:32, 23:35, 24:52, 25:9, 25:12, 25:21, 25:37, 25:40  <b>continuing</b> [2] - 16:8, 18:31  <b>contradict</b> [1] - 10:21  <b>contradicting</b> [1] - 10:21  <b>control</b> [4] - 5:10, 5:19, 7:42, 9:26  <b>conversation</b> [5] - 15:11, 18:27, 23:32, 24:21, 26:10  <b>conversations</b> [3] - 12:14, 23:36, 25:40  <b>coordinated</b> [5] - 4:16, 5:3, 5:7, 16:45, 17:42</p>
<b>C</b>				
<p><b>Calandrillo</b> [2] - 1:47, 30:21  <b>CALANDRILLO</b> [4] - 30:23, 30:29, 30:35, 30:55  <b>Calandrillo's</b> [1] - 27:30  <b>Calarco</b> [2] - 1:24, 19:20  <b>CALARCO</b> [45] - 2:3, 3:13, 3:49, 5:29, 8:31, 10:1, 10:8, 12:53, 14:29, 17:21, 19:16, 20:22, 24:29, 25:51, 26:4, 26:20, 26:26, 26:41, 27:19, 27:25, 27:35, 27:41, 27:47, 27:53, 28:30, 28:36, 28:52, 29:5, 29:15, 29:47, 29:53, 30:4, 30:13, 30:19, 30:42, 30:48, 31:27, 32:4, 32:10, 32:21, 32:27, 33:7, 33:13, 33:25, 33:31  <b>Calendar</b> [4] - 28:54, 29:3, 29:7  <b>calm</b> [2] - 2:49, 3:4  <b>camera</b> [4] - 7:41, 8:14, 8:15, 24:22  <b>cameras</b> [10] - 6:14,</p>				

# INDEX

[Occurrence of Word] - Page Number:Line Number

<p><b>coordinating</b> [4] - 16:43, 17:9, 18:40, 19:4  <b>cop</b> [1] - 7:18  <b>cops</b> [1] - 7:18  <b>copy</b> [1] - 23:16  <b>copy-cat</b> [1] - 23:16  <b>corners</b> [1] - 13:27  <b>Corona</b> [2] - 2:47, 9:21  <b>correct</b> [2] - 4:8, 8:56  <b>correctional</b> [1] - 26:35  <b>Correctional</b> [1] - 27:27  <b>correspondence</b> [1] - 3:16  <b>cost</b> [5] - 8:14, 8:15, 13:26, 13:42, 30:52  <b>cost-effective</b> [1] - 13:26  <b>Counsel</b> [1] - 28:55  <b>Counsel/Suffolk</b> [1] - 1:40  <b>country</b> [11] - 2:30, 4:7, 7:22, 10:48, 17:48, 18:34, 20:14, 20:16, 21:11, 21:13, 23:26  <b>COUNTY</b> [1] - 1:11  <b>County</b> [39] - 1:18, 1:40, 1:42, 1:44, 1:45, 1:46, 1:48, 2:29, 3:29, 3:35, 4:2, 4:24, 4:34, 5:39, 5:56, 6:27, 6:54, 7:14, 8:50, 13:9, 16:20, 18:38, 18:42, 19:39, 19:43, 19:55, 21:33, 21:55, 26:34, 27:27, 27:28, 28:43, 28:44, 29:56, 31:4, 31:17, 31:20, 32:15  <b>couple</b> [5] - 7:28, 7:33, 8:37, 14:40, 20:39  <b>courage</b> [1] - 15:16  <b>course</b> [1] - 5:53  <b>court</b> [1] - 8:18  <b>Court</b> [2] - 1:51, 28:44  <b>cover</b> [1] - 4:35  <b>coverings</b> [2] - 15:53, 16:3  <b>covers</b> [1] - 7:12  <b>CP</b> [2] - 27:28, 29:56  <b>credit</b> [1] - 11:41  <b>Crime</b> [1] - 6:49  <b>crime</b> [1] - 12:44  <b>crimes</b> [1] - 11:12  <b>Criminal</b> [2] - 17:54,</p>	<p>18:6  <b>crisis</b> [6] - 2:30, 2:38, 2:47, 5:38, 11:36, 18:8  <b>critical</b> [4] - 16:46, 30:56, 31:13, 31:22  <b>criticism</b> [1] - 4:41  <b>crowd</b> [1] - 19:23  <b>crowds</b> [2] - 15:35, 15:40  <b>cultural</b> [1] - 12:37  <b>culture</b> [1] - 23:40  <b>cure</b> [1] - 17:2  <b>current</b> [2] - 17:54, 18:8  <b>cut</b> [1] - 13:27  <b>cycle</b> [1] - 3:19</p>	<p><b>demonstrations</b> [2] - 15:49, 17:1  <b>Department</b> [11] - 6:35, 6:46, 7:14, 8:48, 13:10, 15:12, 18:38, 19:55, 28:41, 28:43, 29:55  <b>department</b> [23] - 6:39, 6:44, 6:52, 7:16, 7:20, 7:21, 8:56, 9:3, 10:35, 11:26, 11:49, 12:38, 12:50, 13:14, 13:24, 14:12, 14:26, 15:9, 15:46, 18:30, 19:32, 23:40, 23:51  <b>Department's</b> [2] - 1:47, 8:53  <b>Department/Suffolk</b> [1] - 1:46  <b>departments</b> [3] - 7:19, 7:22, 16:42  <b>Departments</b> [1] - 5:13  <b>deployed</b> [1] - 8:13  <b>depth</b> [1] - 13:33  <b>Deputy</b> [2] - 1:48, 19:33  <b>deserve</b> [1] - 2:33  <b>designate</b> [1] - 21:49  <b>detail</b> [1] - 12:39  <b>Detective</b> [1] - 23:52  <b>Detectives</b> [4] - 4:20, 4:32, 11:37, 18:37  <b>determine</b> [1] - 3:19  <b>dialogue</b> [3] - 18:32, 23:35, 25:38  <b>difference</b> [1] - 6:8  <b>different</b> [5] - 2:32, 8:5, 8:47, 9:8, 20:50  <b>difficult</b> [10] - 8:49, 9:27, 14:42, 14:48, 15:6, 15:33, 15:55, 16:20, 19:2, 21:9  <b>diligently</b> [1] - 13:11  <b>Directing</b> [1] - 26:34  <b>directly</b> [2] - 21:50, 22:31  <b>Director/Legislative</b> [1] - 1:43  <b>disabled</b> [1] - 31:7  <b>Discovery</b> [3] - 14:3, 14:15, 14:16  <b>discuss</b> [1] - 18:53  <b>discussed</b> [1] - 20:39  <b>discussion</b> [1] - 9:10  <b>discussions</b> [3] - 13:35, 13:42, 23:56  <b>disguise</b> [1] - 15:32  <b>disguises</b> [1] - 15:33</p>	<p><b>disorder</b> [2] - 5:10, 5:19  <b>disposal</b> [1] - 32:14  <b>distance</b> [2] - 15:53, 16:16  <b>distancing</b> [4] - 15:50, 16:3, 16:8, 16:48  <b>distracted</b> [1] - 21:16  <b>distributing</b> [1] - 15:38  <b>district</b> [1] - 22:17  <b>District</b> [7] - 1:36, 1:37, 1:38, 1:39, 18:47, 24:40, 25:11  <b>districts</b> [1] - 3:46  <b>disturbance</b> [1] - 24:56  <b>disturbances</b> [1] - 22:8  <b>diversity</b> [2] - 15:8, 15:12  <b>divert</b> [1] - 21:28  <b>diverting</b> [1] - 20:49  <b>division</b> [1] - 9:2  <b>Division</b> [2] - 13:38, 15:51  <b>DNA</b> [1] - 23:51  <b>Doc</b> [4] - 2:39, 3:14, 15:15, 17:33  <b>DOJ</b> [2] - 6:42, 10:46  <b>domestic</b> [4] - 4:11, 4:27, 18:35, 19:1  <b>Domestic</b> [1] - 5:17  <b>donated</b> [1] - 31:19  <b>done</b> [10] - 3:5, 3:42, 8:48, 11:19, 11:33, 12:50, 14:23, 16:43, 18:17  <b>Donnelly</b> [15] - 1:25, 2:7, 2:17, 3:50, 3:53, 15:31, 17:22, 19:17, 22:16, 27:48, 28:53, 29:6, 30:5, 33:17, 33:26  <b>DONNELLY</b> [19] - 2:19, 3:52, 4:1, 5:1, 5:26, 17:24, 17:31, 18:4, 19:13, 26:53, 27:44, 28:3, 28:49, 29:9, 29:20, 30:7, 31:32, 32:41, 33:19  <b>down</b> [6] - 6:38, 9:4, 9:9, 18:28, 20:16, 23:8  <b>downloaded</b> [1] - 14:19  <b>Dr</b> [2] - 3:39, 12:25  <b>drained</b> [1] - 2:56  <b>drawn</b> [1] - 5:54  <b>dreadful</b> [1] - 7:35</p>	<p><b>driveway</b> [1] - 23:5  <b>Drug</b> [1] - 28:44  <b>during</b> [2] - 9:13, 16:11  <b>duty</b> [4] - 7:10, 11:45, 30:33  <b>Duty</b> [1] - 29:55  <b>DWI</b> [1] - 31:4</p>
<b>D</b>				
<p><b>D.P.O</b> [23] - 8:43, 9:39, 9:45, 9:51, 10:18, 10:28, 10:51, 11:4, 11:17, 11:53, 12:9, 12:24, 12:33, 12:49, 27:7, 28:15, 29:32, 30:10, 30:26, 30:32, 30:39, 31:41, 32:47  <b>DA</b> [2] - 18:5, 31:5  <b>daily</b> [1] - 19:6  <b>danger</b> [2] - 20:34, 20:55  <b>dangerous</b> [1] - 25:35  <b>daughter</b> [1] - 22:47  <b>days</b> [5] - 3:30, 24:39, 24:42, 31:3  <b>deadline</b> [3] - 9:31, 9:35, 9:49  <b>deal</b> [1] - 12:6  <b>dealing</b> [1] - 11:44  <b>dear</b> [1] - 22:54  <b>death</b> [1] - 11:46  <b>debunk</b> [1] - 4:51  <b>decide</b> [1] - 13:34  <b>decisions</b> [1] - 16:21  <b>decommissioned</b> [1] - 31:8  <b>Decree</b> [2] - 10:33, 10:39  <b>deemed</b> [1] - 4:11  <b>deeming</b> [1] - 17:45  <b>deescalate</b> [1] - 11:6  <b>deescalation</b> [3] - 9:12, 11:5, 11:26  <b>definitely</b> [5] - 6:25, 8:20, 16:13, 23:3, 23:5  <b>delayed</b> [1] - 21:50  <b>delivers</b> [1] - 31:16  <b>democratic</b> [1] - 15:24</p>	<p><b>East</b> [2] - 16:40, 16:41  <b>Eastern</b> [1] - 18:47  <b>easy</b> [1] - 15:16  <b>eat</b> [1] - 7:45  <b>echo</b> [2] - 27:30, 27:36  <b>echoes</b> [1] - 23:15  <b>economic</b> [1] - 2:47  <b>economics</b> [1] - 13:17  <b>effect</b> [2] - 15:52, 23:34  <b>effective</b> [4] - 9:4, 12:41, 13:26, 15:14  <b>effectively</b> [1] - 5:24  <b>efficiency</b> [1] - 6:43  <b>effort</b> [7] - 4:21, 8:54, 9:1, 16:26, 16:48, 17:42, 25:11  <b>efforts</b> [6] - 4:2, 6:33, 10:21, 10:29, 15:8, 15:15  <b>eight</b> [1] - 5:42  <b>either</b> [2] - 9:14, 9:43  <b>elected</b> [2] - 4:18, 17:40  <b>elements</b> [1] - 5:38  <b>ELLIS</b> [5] - 27:22, 28:33, 29:50, 32:7, 33:10  <b>Ellis</b> [6] - 1:42, 26:45, 28:1, 29:18, 31:30, 32:33  <b>emotions</b> [1] - 9:26  <b>emphasize</b> [1] - 10:43  <b>encounters</b> [1] - 6:23  <b>encourage</b> [2] - 16:33, 20:45  <b>end</b> [2] - 5:46, 33:34  <b>End</b> [1] - 16:41  <b>ends</b> [1] - 16:32  <b>enforcement</b> [9] - 2:29, 3:2, 4:17, 4:26, 5:4, 5:55, 6:17, 17:44, 17:47  <b>enforcement's</b> [1] - 2:33  <b>engagement</b> [1] - 17:35  <b>ensure</b> [1] - 3:25  <b>ensuring</b> [2] - 19:3,</p>			
<b>E</b>				

# INDEX

[Occurrence of Word] - Page Number:Line Number

<p>26:7  <b>entire</b> [1] - 8:15  <b>environment</b> [1] - 8:20  <b>equally</b> [1] - 6:19  <b>equipment</b> [6] - 7:24,  31:16, 31:19, 31:22,  32:14  <b>errors</b> [2] - 7:21, 7:22  <b>ES</b> [1] - 16:2  <b>essentially</b> [1] - 17:42  <b>event</b> [2] - 4:49, 17:32  <b>events</b> [5] - 2:26, 3:38,  5:24, 15:45, 16:4  <b>everywhere</b> [2] - 16:6,  21:40  <b>evidence</b> [1] - 31:3  <b>Ex</b> [1] - 1:24  <b>Ex-Officio</b> [1] - 1:24  <b>exactly</b> [2] - 12:19,  13:40  <b>example</b> [4] - 10:45,  19:45, 20:14, 20:16  <b>excellent</b> [2] - 11:54,  24:3  <b>exchanges</b> [1] - 15:13  <b>excited</b> [1] - 16:48  <b>Executive</b> [3] - 1:44,  3:18, 16:20  <b>executive</b> [1] - 4:25  <b>Executive</b> [3] - 27:28,  28:44, 29:56  <b>exercise</b> [1] - 16:35  <b>exists</b> [1] - 14:46  <b>expand</b> [2] - 6:33,  8:20  <b>Expansion</b> [1] - 28:44  <b>expect</b> [1] - 23:42  <b>expectations</b> [2] -  22:29  <b>expedited</b> [1] - 14:17  <b>expense</b> [1] - 13:41  <b>expensive</b> [3] - 8:14,  13:17, 13:19  <b>experience</b> [7] - 4:22,  5:49, 12:26, 12:35,  15:11, 17:40, 18:16  <b>experiences</b> [2] -  8:33, 15:16  <b>expert</b> [1] - 6:43  <b>expertise</b> [1] - 5:18  <b>explore</b> [2] - 13:33,  13:45  <b>express</b> [5] - 3:32,  3:36, 15:3, 15:10,  15:20  <b>expressing</b> [1] - 15:16  <b>expression</b> [1] - 6:9  <b>extended</b> [1] - 14:6  <b>extraordinarily</b> [1] -  14:42</p>	<p><b>extraordinary</b> [1] -  8:49  <b>extremely</b> [2] - 4:16,  7:20</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>F</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>face</b> [4] - 4:12, 7:12,  7:13, 9:20  <b>Facebook</b> [1] - 23:33  <b>faced</b> [3] - 6:3, 7:54,  18:17  <b>facial</b> [2] - 15:53, 16:3  <b>facilitate</b> [1] - 22:34  <b>facilities</b> [1] - 26:36  <b>Facility</b> [1] - 27:27  <b>facings</b> [5] - 2:30, 2:47,  9:21, 23:26  <b>fact</b> [2] - 16:39, 22:56  <b>fairly</b> [1] - 26:29  <b>faith</b> [2] - 2:37, 3:35  <b>false</b> [8] - 8:56, 9:1,  9:5, 10:21, 10:22,  20:32, 20:33, 20:40  <b>family</b> [2] - 2:55, 23:6  <b>fantastic</b> [1] - 23:45  <b>far</b> [3] - 3:42, 10:42,  31:15  <b>father</b> [1] - 2:56  <b>FBI</b> [5] - 4:33, 18:37,  19:6, 21:10, 21:11  <b>fear</b> [2] - 22:55, 25:36  <b>Federal</b> [3] - 17:39,  18:45, 18:49  <b>Federally</b> [2] - 18:48,  21:13  <b>feedback</b> [2] - 3:42,  11:13  <b>feeds</b> [1] - 4:53  <b>feelings</b> [1] - 21:22  <b>felt</b> [1] - 2:21  <b>few</b> [5] - 4:31, 6:13,  6:54, 24:39, 24:42  <b>field</b> [2] - 5:10, 7:5  <b>Field</b> [2] - 5:11, 5:12  <b>fight</b> [1] - 12:37  <b>fighting</b> [1] - 12:44  <b>fill</b> [1] - 11:14  <b>financial</b> [1] - 13:27  <b>financially</b> [1] - 13:44  <b>finished</b> [1] - 23:36  <b>first</b> [7] - 5:14, 5:33,  6:22, 8:39, 15:29,  19:29, 24:40  <b>First</b> [3] - 8:46, 16:35,  18:50  <b>firsthand</b> [2] - 8:34,  24:45  <b>five</b> [3] - 31:2, 31:10,  31:12</p>	<p><b>fleet</b> [2] - 31:2, 31:10  <b>Fleming</b> [6] - 1:26,  8:40, 14:30, 17:22,  32:22, 32:30  <b>floor</b> [1] - 10:16  <b>FLOTTERON</b> [5] -  27:10, 28:21, 29:35,  31:47, 32:53  <b>Flotteron</b> [1] - 1:31  <b>Floyd</b> [4] - 2:26, 2:55,  24:53, 25:34  <b>folks</b> [11] - 8:38, 15:3,  15:35, 15:38, 17:34,  17:52, 22:20, 23:11,  23:52, 26:27, 33:32  <b>follow</b> [3] - 20:27,  20:47, 21:29  <b>following</b> [1] - 16:42  <b>food</b> [1] - 7:13  <b>footage</b> [1] - 7:50  <b>Force</b> [5] - 4:21, 4:32,  5:11, 5:12, 18:38  <b>force</b> [2] - 5:10, 5:36  <b>foreign</b> [2] - 4:12,  17:50  <b>forfeit</b> [1] - 16:3  <b>form</b> [2] - 4:13, 11:14  <b>forth</b> [1] - 13:25  <b>fortunate</b> [4] - 5:44,  14:41, 14:48, 17:15  <b>forward</b> [6] - 9:8, 9:9,  9:17, 10:30, 11:20,  23:9  <b>forwarded</b> [1] - 4:39  <b>four</b> [1] - 31:10  <b>frank</b> [1] - 4:17  <b>fraternity</b> [1] - 23:14  <b>free</b> [1] - 16:13  <b>freelancing</b> [1] - 5:20  <b>friend</b> [3] - 2:39,  24:17, 33:21  <b>friends</b> [3] - 23:12,  23:13  <b>friendship</b> [1] - 13:11  <b>frightening</b> [1] - 4:18  <b>front</b> [2] - 9:24, 20:30  <b>frustration</b> [2] - 14:46,  15:4  <b>full</b> [1] - 10:53  <b>fully</b> [2] - 20:44, 24:42  <b>funding</b> [2] - 16:22,  29:2  <b>funds</b> [3] - 27:26,  28:40, 29:54  <b>future</b> [2] - 8:21, 9:10</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>G</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>gap</b> [1] - 5:45  <b>gathering</b> [1] - 15:22</p>	<p><b>Gellerstein</b> [1] - 1:41  <b>gentleman</b> [1] - 22:12  <b>George</b> [1] - 2:55  <b>Geraldine</b> [1] - 1:45  <b>gift</b> [1] - 2:52  <b>girls</b> [1] - 25:19  <b>given</b> [1] - 18:7  <b>glad</b> [2] - 10:34, 19:41  <b>God</b> [2] - 2:45, 3:7  <b>God's</b> [1] - 17:13  <b>Gonzalez</b> [6] - 1:33,  8:40, 12:54, 14:30,  26:42, 29:16  <b>GONZALEZ</b> [13] -  13:1, 13:7, 13:47,  13:53, 14:9, 14:22,  26:38, 26:47, 28:18,  29:12, 29:23, 31:44,  32:50  <b>Gonzalez</b> [1] - 26:36  <b>government</b> [2] - 18:9,  23:22  <b>Governor</b> [1] - 18:6  <b>Governor's</b> [1] - 3:18  <b>grant</b> [2] - 28:40, 29:2  <b>great</b> [21] - 4:31, 4:32,  6:37, 10:45, 12:7,  12:39, 14:23, 14:27,  16:31, 17:32, 18:15,  18:20, 18:27, 19:24,  19:54, 20:28, 22:39,  25:10, 25:52, 26:5  <b>greeted</b> [1] - 23:25  <b>ground</b> [1] - 18:52  <b>group</b> [3] - 11:34,  13:39, 19:1  <b>groups</b> [12] - 4:26,  15:31, 17:42, 17:43,  17:49, 17:51, 18:41,  21:54, 21:55, 22:1,  22:4  <b>growing</b> [1] - 8:54  <b>grown</b> [1] - 5:48  <b>guess</b> [2] - 21:29,  24:39  <b>guidance</b> [1] - 6:44  <b>guide</b> [1] - 6:16  <b>gun</b> [1] - 5:54  <b>guns</b> [2] - 5:54, 12:27  <b>guys</b> [4] - 4:4, 13:11,  13:12, 25:19</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>H</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>Hahn</b> [7] - 1:27, 8:39,  8:41, 10:15, 12:54,  30:20, 30:30  <b>HAHN</b> [23] - 8:43,  9:39, 9:45, 9:51,  10:18, 10:28, 10:51,</p>	<p>11:4, 11:17, 11:53,  12:9, 12:24, 12:33,  12:49, 27:7, 28:15,  29:32, 30:10, 30:26,  30:32, 30:39, 31:41,  32:47  <b>hamper</b> [1] - 16:13  <b>Hampton</b> [1] - 16:41  <b>hand</b> [3] - 15:1, 15:49,  15:54  <b>handle</b> [2] - 5:24, 31:3  <b>handling</b> [1] - 15:41  <b>hands</b> [1] - 6:1  <b>happy</b> [8] - 3:45, 6:42,  8:29, 9:33, 13:8,  16:24, 17:3, 17:36  <b>hard</b> [6] - 9:24, 9:31,  9:35, 12:38, 15:56,  21:26  <b>harm</b> [1] - 17:51  <b>HART</b> [53] - 10:25,  10:41, 11:1, 11:9,  11:30, 12:1, 12:17,  12:30, 12:46, 13:4,  13:30, 13:50, 14:1,  14:14, 14:25, 14:35,  14:51, 15:43, 16:28,  16:52, 17:6, 17:17,  17:28, 18:1, 18:13,  19:47, 19:53, 20:9,  20:19, 20:38, 21:3,  21:24, 21:35, 21:45,  22:3, 22:22, 22:41,  22:49, 23:18, 23:30,  23:50, 24:10, 24:16,  24:26, 24:35, 24:48,  25:15, 25:25, 25:33,  25:45, 26:1, 26:12,  26:23  <b>Hart</b> [8] - 1:45, 9:32,  9:43, 10:13, 10:15,  13:2, 19:21, 24:33  <b>hat's</b> [2] - 13:13, 18:23  <b>hate</b> [1] - 11:12  <b>hateful</b> [2] - 18:18,  18:22  <b>Hauppauge</b> [1] -  16:32  <b>head</b> [1] - 11:32  <b>Headquarters</b> [1] -  24:4  <b>heal</b> [2] - 2:50  <b>health</b> [3] - 15:34,  16:20, 16:21  <b>Health</b> [2] - 28:41,  28:42  <b>hear</b> [9] - 6:9, 6:22,  7:47, 8:34, 10:34,  12:14, 18:30, 19:22,  23:12</p>
---	--	--	---	---

# INDEX

[Occurrence of Word] - Page Number:Line Number

<p><b>heard</b> [7] - 2:54, 3:26, 10:19, 12:25, 21:32, 24:46, 26:8  <b>Hearing</b> [2] - 27:30, 32:25  <b>hearing</b> [7] - 20:46, 20:52, 23:15, 25:8, 25:12, 27:36, 32:29  <b>heart</b> [3] - 6:22, 12:35, 18:18  <b>Heavy</b> [1] - 29:55  <b>heavy</b> [1] - 30:33  <b>Heavy-Duty</b> [1] - 29:55  <b>heavy-duty</b> [1] - 30:33  <b>held</b> [4] - 1:18, 5:54, 21:7, 25:1  <b>helm</b> [3] - 14:49, 17:15, 19:39  <b>help</b> [8] - 5:45, 7:51, 10:30, 10:55, 11:7, 16:33, 22:46, 24:5  <b>helpful</b> [2] - 11:18, 16:19  <b>helping</b> [1] - 25:26  <b>helps</b> [5] - 2:38, 5:48, 7:35, 12:44, 17:2  <b>hi</b> [1] - 24:33  <b>High</b> [1] - 17:34  <b>high</b> [2] - 11:27, 22:12  <b>highly</b> [1] - 31:17  <b>Highway</b> [3] - 1:20, 13:38, 24:56  <b>Hispanic</b> [1] - 6:18  <b>historically</b> [1] - 15:21  <b>history</b> [1] - 15:5  <b>hits</b> [1] - 12:20  <b>holding</b> [1] - 22:23  <b>home</b> [3] - 7:44, 15:26, 21:7  <b>homicide</b> [1] - 23:52  <b>honestly</b> [1] - 5:51  <b>honorable</b> [1] - 6:24  <b>hope</b> [4] - 6:26, 6:27, 11:54, 12:10  <b>hopeful</b> [1] - 12:21  <b>hoping</b> [2] - 9:19, 17:38  <b>horn</b> [1] - 19:54  <b>horrible</b> [1] - 15:37  <b>horrified</b> [1] - 2:26  <b>horse</b> [1] - 24:22  <b>hostage</b> [1] - 21:8  <b>hosting</b> [2] - 2:12, 2:13  <b>hours</b> [1] - 14:5  <b>huge</b> [1] - 14:7  <b>Human</b> [1] - 28:41  <b>human</b> [3] - 2:25, 2:27, 6:24</p>	<p><b>humble</b> [1] - 4:9  <b>hundred</b> [1] - 6:54  <b>hungry</b> [1] - 7:13  <b>Huntington</b> [8] - 3:40, 16:44, 17:32, 17:34, 18:14, 19:21, 19:28, 19:44  <b>hurt</b> [2] - 25:28, 25:36</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>I</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>idea</b> [3] - 7:36, 16:13, 16:31  <b>ideas</b> [4] - 13:32, 15:52, 16:35  <b>identified</b> [1] - 10:46  <b>identify</b> [1] - 11:36  <b>identifying</b> [1] - 18:40  <b>imagine</b> [3] - 12:6, 15:45, 16:19  <b>immediately</b> [5] - 4:36, 14:17, 14:20, 17:55, 21:48  <b>imperative</b> [2] - 30:53, 31:1  <b>implicit</b> [3] - 9:11, 10:54, 11:12  <b>Implicit</b> [1] - 10:46  <b>importance</b> [1] - 15:3  <b>important</b> [20] - 5:36, 6:56, 7:29, 7:39, 7:41, 8:34, 10:23, 10:34, 12:15, 12:40, 15:9, 15:23, 18:9, 20:29, 22:19, 24:43, 24:54, 25:22, 26:9, 26:16  <b>impounds</b> [1] - 31:4  <b>improper</b> [1] - 32:14  <b>improve</b> [2] - 10:35, 12:51  <b>Improvements</b> [1] - 27:27  <b>in-car</b> [1] - 17:4  <b>in-depth</b> [1] - 13:33  <b>In-Tel</b> [1] - 4:33  <b>inappropriate</b> [1] - 22:6  <b>incident</b> [1] - 17:44  <b>incidents</b> [1] - 6:26  <b>include</b> [1] - 16:47  <b>including</b> [2] - 6:47, 16:40  <b>increased</b> [1] - 12:42  <b>increasing</b> [1] - 15:8  <b>incredible</b> [2] - 8:45, 15:3  <b>incredibly</b> [3] - 4:45, 6:55, 15:9  <b>incremental</b> [1] -</p>	<p>23:56  <b>independently</b> [1] - 4:38  <b>indignation</b> [1] - 23:11  <b>individual</b> [1] - 20:45  <b>individuals</b> [3] - 5:46, 13:24, 18:24  <b>infection</b> [1] - 17:1  <b>infiltrate</b> [2] - 4:26, 17:49  <b>inflicted</b> [1] - 17:51  <b>information</b> [9] - 4:50, 4:52, 7:49, 9:1, 10:22, 13:19, 13:54, 14:12, 22:15  <b>initiative</b> [1] - 11:32  <b>insert</b> [1] - 5:35  <b>inside</b> [1] - 21:55  <b>Inspector</b> [3] - 22:38, 25:6, 25:46  <b>Inspectors</b> [1] - 24:44  <b>instance</b> [1] - 19:5  <b>instances</b> [3] - 16:29, 21:5, 23:43  <b>instead</b> [1] - 18:18  <b>instrumental</b> [1] - 25:26  <b>Intel</b> [1] - 4:4  <b>intelligence</b> [3] - 4:34, 18:41, 22:4  <b>Intelligence</b> [1] - 22:24  <b>intention</b> [1] - 21:25  <b>intentional</b> [2] - 11:42, 20:50  <b>intentionally</b> [1] - 20:49  <b>interact</b> [2] - 7:7, 23:53  <b>interaction</b> [4] - 6:46, 7:49, 8:1, 8:4  <b>interactions</b> [2] - 2:33, 7:48  <b>interested</b> [4] - 10:53, 22:23, 22:27, 22:33  <b>interestingly</b> [1] - 14:2  <b>interfaced</b> [1] - 6:17  <b>internally</b> [2] - 7:21, 22:5  <b>interruption</b> [1] - 9:55  <b>interview</b> [1] - 26:35  <b>Introductory</b> [1] - 28:37  <b>investigate</b> [1] - 20:44  <b>investigation</b> [1] - 7:4  <b>involved</b> [3] - 3:39, 23:22, 23:43  <b>involving</b> [1] - 11:46  <b>IR</b> [5] - 26:34, 27:26, 28:39, 29:54, 32:13</p>	<p><b>Isis</b> [2] - 4:13, 17:50  <b>issue</b> [8] - 13:40, 21:1, 24:22, 26:43, 27:54, 29:16, 32:22, 32:30  <b>issues</b> [3] - 3:24, 18:50, 33:33  <b>IT</b> [3] - 13:23, 13:25, 13:39  <b>items</b> [2] - 12:39, 33:16  <b>itself</b> [1] - 13:40</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>J</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>Jason</b> [1] - 1:39  <b>job</b> [13] - 3:37, 4:5, 6:56, 8:49, 13:12, 14:23, 17:32, 18:9, 18:17, 18:28, 23:45, 25:10, 26:6  <b>jobs</b> [1] - 9:20  <b>Joint</b> [3] - 4:20, 4:32, 18:37  <b>JTTF</b> [2] - 18:36, 19:4  <b>June</b> [1] - 1:21  <b>Justice</b> [4] - 6:46, 6:49, 17:54, 18:7  <b>justice</b> [2] - 2:28, 3:5</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>K</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>Kane</b> [1] - 22:39  <b>Kara</b> [1] - 1:27  <b>keep</b> [6] - 3:4, 4:26, 8:38, 10:30, 18:9, 24:20  <b>keeping</b> [6] - 12:43, 13:18, 15:29, 15:35, 19:9  <b>Kennedy</b> [4] - 1:29, 27:36, 27:54, 30:49  <b>Keys</b> [1] - 3:47  <b>kids</b> [4] - 19:22, 19:28, 19:43, 20:29  <b>killed</b> [1] - 12:3  <b>killing</b> [1] - 10:9  <b>kind</b> [19] - 3:23, 4:3, 4:6, 4:7, 4:10, 4:21, 4:25, 7:29, 7:43, 7:55, 13:31, 15:13, 15:21, 15:56, 18:11, 20:40, 22:14, 22:27  <b>knowing</b> [1] - 12:36  <b>knows</b> [3] - 11:48, 12:19, 15:51  <b>kudos</b> [1] - 15:38</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>L</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>lack</b> [1] - 18:35</p>	<p><b>ladies</b> [1] - 22:12  <b>lady</b> [1] - 22:45  <b>laid</b> [2] - 10:39, 10:45  <b>Lance</b> [1] - 1:43  <b>land</b> [2] - 2:46, 2:50  <b>language</b> [1] - 11:12  <b>Language</b> [1] - 6:48  <b>large</b> [3] - 3:31, 5:4, 6:52  <b>last</b> [6] - 2:13, 8:48, 17:44, 24:2, 25:2, 25:7  <b>lastly</b> [1] - 31:7  <b>Laughter</b> [2] - 10:11, 20:4  <b>Laughter</b> [2] - 13:51, 24:11  <b>laughter</b> [2] - 9:8, 24:17  <b>Law</b> [3] - 6:50, 32:13  <b>law</b> [11] - 2:28, 2:33, 3:1, 4:17, 4:26, 5:4, 5:51, 5:55, 6:17, 17:44, 17:47  <b>law-abiding</b> [1] - 5:51  <b>layperson</b> [2] - 4:15, 17:41  <b>lead</b> [4] - 2:38, 16:42, 17:3, 20:30  <b>leader</b> [1] - 16:45  <b>leaders</b> [2] - 15:28, 18:40  <b>leadership</b> [5] - 6:6, 8:45, 14:42, 19:3, 22:25  <b>leading</b> [1] - 21:11  <b>learn</b> [4] - 5:48, 9:16, 13:25, 13:28  <b>learned</b> [1] - 11:14  <b>learning</b> [1] - 9:16  <b>least</b> [4] - 4:15, 5:52, 23:2, 23:3  <b>led</b> [2] - 2:6, 16:48  <b>left</b> [1] - 23:24  <b>LEG</b> [75] - 2:19, 3:52, 4:1, 5:1, 5:26, 13:1, 13:7, 13:47, 13:53, 14:9, 14:22, 17:24, 17:31, 18:4, 19:13, 19:19, 19:50, 20:6, 20:12, 20:25, 20:54, 21:21, 21:31, 21:42, 21:53, 22:10, 22:37, 22:44, 22:52, 23:21, 23:47, 24:1, 24:13, 24:19, 24:32, 24:38, 24:51, 25:18, 25:30, 25:42, 25:48, 26:38, 26:47, 26:50, 26:53, 27:4, 27:10, 27:44,</p>
---	--	---	--	--

# INDEX

[Occurrence of Word] - Page Number:Line Number

<p>28:3, 28:12, 28:18, 28:21, 28:24, 28:49, 29:9, 29:12, 29:20, 29:23, 29:29, 29:35, 29:41, 30:1, 30:7, 30:16, 31:32, 31:35, 31:44, 31:47, 31:53, 32:41, 32:44, 32:50, 32:53, 33:4, 33:19</p> <p><b>LEG. FLEMING</b> [14] - 14:32, 14:38, 14:54, 16:18, 16:38, 16:55, 17:12, 27:1, 28:9, 28:46, 29:26, 31:38, 32:18, 32:38</p> <p><b>LEG. KENNEDY</b> [11] - 27:13, 27:32, 27:38, 27:50, 28:6, 29:38, 30:45, 30:51, 31:24, 31:50, 33:1</p> <p><b>LEG. SPENCER</b> [12] - 2:42, 5:32, 6:29, 7:27, 8:24, 27:16, 28:27, 29:44, 32:1, 32:24, 32:35, 33:28</p> <p><b>Legis</b> [1] - 12:11</p> <p><b>legislation</b> [2] - 14:18, 16:25</p> <p><b>Legislative</b> [5] - 1:19, 3:45, 15:10, 24:40, 25:11</p> <p><b>Legislator</b> [62] - 1:25, 1:26, 1:27, 1:28, 1:29, 1:30, 1:31, 1:32, 1:33, 1:36, 1:37, 1:38, 1:39, 2:7, 2:17, 2:39, 3:50, 5:30, 8:32, 8:39, 8:40, 8:41, 10:15, 12:11, 12:54, 13:16, 13:21, 14:30, 15:30, 17:22, 19:17, 20:23, 22:15, 22:53, 24:30, 26:42, 27:36, 27:48, 27:54, 28:53, 29:6, 29:16, 30:5, 30:20, 30:30, 30:49, 32:15, 32:22, 32:29, 32:30, 33:16, 33:21, 33:26</p> <p><b>Legislators</b> [5] - 7:33, 9:14, 10:9, 10:53, 22:19</p> <p><b>LEGISLATURE</b> [1] - 1:11</p> <p><b>Legislature</b> [12] - 1:18, 1:20, 1:40, 1:42, 10:52, 11:7, 16:22, 26:45, 28:1, 29:18, 31:30, 32:33</p> <p><b>Leslie</b> [1] - 1:29</p>	<p><b>less</b> [1] - 8:44</p> <p><b>level</b> [3] - 4:23, 17:52, 22:32</p> <p><b>Lieutenant</b> [2] - 27:30, 30:21</p> <p><b>LIEUTENANT</b> [4] - 30:23, 30:29, 30:35, 30:55</p> <p><b>Lieutenant/Chief</b> [1] - 1:47</p> <p><b>life</b> [4] - 2:52, 2:55, 5:53, 8:1</p> <p><b>lifetime</b> [1] - 12:27</p> <p><b>likely</b> [2] - 11:35, 11:36</p> <p><b>limited</b> [2] - 13:37, 13:39</p> <p><b>line</b> [5] - 8:50, 11:12, 17:39, 24:24, 25:53</p> <p><b>lines</b> [3] - 9:25, 19:10, 24:45</p> <p><b>list</b> [1] - 20:33</p> <p><b>listening</b> [3] - 22:19, 23:34, 26:8</p> <p><b>live</b> [6] - 2:4, 9:31, 9:32, 27:30, 30:27, 33:33</p> <p><b>live-stream</b> [4] - 2:4, 27:30, 30:27, 33:33</p> <p><b>lives</b> [6] - 2:31, 6:9, 6:10, 6:11, 8:50</p> <p><b>Local</b> [2] - 32:13</p> <p><b>local</b> [8] - 4:18, 4:23, 17:40, 17:52, 23:24, 24:41, 25:5, 25:6</p> <p><b>locally</b> [1] - 18:51</p> <p><b>log</b> [2] - 11:45, 33:34</p> <p><b>loitering</b> [1] - 11:42</p> <p><b>look</b> [13] - 2:46, 4:9, 6:41, 7:21, 7:22, 9:7, 9:9, 10:30, 11:20, 11:50, 13:39, 13:43</p> <p><b>looking</b> [2] - 8:21, 9:17</p> <p><b>looting</b> [3] - 17:53, 21:33, 21:36</p> <p><b>Lora</b> [1] - 1:41</p> <p><b>love</b> [2] - 2:34, 23:8</p> <p><b>lower</b> [1] - 10:30</p> <p><b>LRAD</b> [1] - 15:56</p> <p><b>lucky</b> [2] - 19:39, 20:15</p>	<p>14:44</p> <p><b>major</b> [2] - 5:19, 17:8</p> <p><b>male</b> [1] - 12:26</p> <p><b>malicious</b> [2] - 20:42, 20:50</p> <p><b>maliciously</b> [1] - 21:28</p> <p><b>malitia</b> [1] - 21:55</p> <p><b>man</b> [5] - 5:44, 5:52, 7:54, 13:25, 15:10</p> <p><b>managed</b> [1] - 6:18</p> <p><b>management</b> [1] - 8:16</p> <p><b>Manhattan</b> [1] - 18:5</p> <p><b>manner</b> [1] - 3:37</p> <p><b>manpower</b> [1] - 13:27</p> <p><b>march</b> [1] - 18:15</p> <p><b>marched</b> [1] - 18:16</p> <p><b>marches</b> [1] - 19:29</p> <p><b>marching</b> [2] - 19:36, 20:29</p> <p><b>mask</b> [2] - 15:46, 17:1</p> <p><b>masks</b> [4] - 15:38, 15:50, 16:9, 16:15</p> <p><b>mass</b> [1] - 17:1</p> <p><b>matter</b> [5] - 6:9, 6:10, 6:11, 16:39</p> <p><b>McCann</b> [1] - 1:44</p> <p><b>McCormick</b> [3] - 24:44, 25:7, 25:46</p> <p><b>mean</b> [11] - 5:2, 7:46, 7:48, 13:31, 14:43, 16:46, 19:36, 20:2, 21:4, 24:5, 25:7</p> <p><b>Means</b> [1] - 33:34</p> <p><b>measure</b> [1] - 15:34</p> <p><b>measures</b> [1] - 6:15</p> <p><b>media</b> [10] - 4:5, 4:38, 4:45, 4:49, 4:51, 8:54, 8:55, 10:21, 19:2, 20:41</p> <p><b>meet</b> [3] - 2:45, 11:15, 12:39</p> <p><b>meeting</b> [7] - 1:17, 2:1, 2:22, 2:40, 11:48, 33:34, 33:38</p> <p><b>Meeting</b> [1] - 1:50</p> <p><b>Melville</b> [1] - 18:37</p> <p><b>member</b> [1] - 15:10</p> <p><b>members</b> [1] - 7:16</p> <p><b>Members</b> [1] - 1:23</p> <p><b>Memorial</b> [1] - 1:20</p> <p><b>Mental</b> [1] - 28:42</p> <p><b>mentioned</b> [4] - 15:49, 16:44, 22:11, 25:34</p> <p><b>mentor</b> [1] - 5:18</p> <p><b>message</b> [5] - 12:21, 17:36, 18:20, 23:33, 26:17</p> <p><b>messaging</b> [1] - 23:41</p> <p><b>Miami</b> [1] - 5:11</p>	<p><b>Michigan</b> [1] - 4:11</p> <p><b>might</b> [1] - 12:10</p> <p><b>Mike</b> [1] - 1:48</p> <p><b>miles</b> [2] - 31:11, 31:12</p> <p><b>Military</b> [1] - 31:20</p> <p><b>militias</b> [1] - 4:11</p> <p><b>mind</b> [3] - 4:27, 12:2, 15:27</p> <p><b>mindful</b> [1] - 16:7</p> <p><b>mindfulness</b> [2] - 9:24, 11:28</p> <p><b>Mineola</b> [1] - 16:31</p> <p><b>minimize</b> [1] - 21:19</p> <p><b>Minneapolis</b> [2] - 2:27, 3:33</p> <p><b>minute</b> [1] - 25:2</p> <p><b>minutes</b> [5] - 1:14, 8:44, 9:33, 9:36, 10:2</p> <p><b>miss</b> [3] - 4:43, 9:49, 26:17</p> <p><b>missing</b> [1] - 33:17</p> <p><b>mitigate</b> [1] - 5:48</p> <p><b>mobile</b> [2] - 3:38, 5:10</p> <p><b>Mobile</b> [2] - 5:11, 5:12</p> <p><b>model</b> [5] - 5:11, 5:13, 10:33, 10:47, 23:55</p> <p><b>money</b> [1] - 31:20</p> <p><b>monitoring</b> [2] - 4:38, 4:46</p> <p><b>month</b> [2] - 23:1, 23:2</p> <p><b>months</b> [1] - 7:5</p> <p><b>morning</b> [14] - 2:20, 3:22, 3:29, 3:53, 3:56, 5:33, 9:34, 13:5, 14:33, 14:36, 14:39, 17:25, 30:24, 33:16</p> <p><b>morning's</b> [4] - 2:5, 2:11, 2:22, 2:40</p> <p><b>most</b> [6] - 5:36, 9:4, 11:35, 17:48, 18:8</p> <p><b>mostly</b> [1] - 22:1</p> <p><b>mother</b> [2] - 12:3, 22:46</p> <p><b>Motion</b> [1] - 30:5</p> <p><b>motion</b> [17] - 26:39, 26:42, 27:42, 27:45, 27:48, 28:47, 28:50, 28:53, 29:10, 30:2, 30:11, 30:14, 30:20, 31:28, 32:15, 32:25, 32:28</p> <p><b>mourns</b> [1] - 3:1</p> <p><b>move</b> [2] - 23:9, 26:29</p> <p><b>moved</b> [1] - 3:40</p> <p><b>moving</b> [1] - 13:35</p> <p><b>MS</b> [6] - 27:22, 28:33, 29:1, 29:50, 32:7,</p>	<p>33:10</p> <p><b>multiple</b> [1] - 4:43</p> <p><b>Muratore</b> [1] - 1:36</p> <p><b>murder</b> [2] - 15:5, 15:37</p> <p><b>must</b> [1] - 15:32</p>
<b>N</b>				
<p><b>NAACP</b> [2] - 16:32, 16:49</p> <p><b>name</b> [3] - 3:9, 4:13, 24:5</p> <p><b>narratives</b> [2] - 8:56, 10:22</p> <p><b>Nassau</b> [4] - 4:21, 4:34, 7:33, 16:48</p> <p><b>nation</b> [9] - 2:29, 2:36, 4:16, 4:25, 10:47, 17:41, 17:51, 22:5, 23:12</p> <p><b>national</b> [2] - 5:13, 19:5</p> <p><b>near</b> [1] - 9:10</p> <p><b>necessarily</b> [1] - 20:42</p> <p><b>necessary</b> [2] - 8:18, 16:23</p> <p><b>need</b> [10] - 12:19, 15:20, 16:23, 18:27, 18:52, 20:16, 23:10, 25:38, 31:13, 31:22</p> <p><b>needed</b> [2] - 12:38, 16:25</p> <p><b>needs</b> [2] - 14:47, 32:29</p> <p><b>negative</b> [1] - 10:37</p> <p><b>negativity</b> [1] - 19:26</p> <p><b>neglected</b> [1] - 15:54</p> <p><b>never</b> [1] - 21:18</p> <p><b>New</b> [1] - 4:33</p> <p><b>new</b> [3] - 7:24, 16:35, 31:13</p> <p><b>next</b> [2] - 3:19, 18:34</p> <p><b>nice</b> [1] - 20:13</p> <p><b>night</b> [2] - 17:45, 25:7</p> <p><b>nobody</b> [2] - 24:4, 25:28</p> <p><b>non</b> [1] - 3:32</p> <p><b>non-violent</b> [1] - 3:32</p> <p><b>none</b> [1] - 7:17</p> <p><b>normally</b> [1] - 23:53</p> <p><b>note</b> [1] - 15:8</p> <p><b>nothing</b> [1] - 22:7</p> <p><b>notice</b> [2] - 8:53, 8:55</p> <p><b>number</b> [5] - 15:56, 16:5, 24:3, 24:24</p> <p><b>numerous</b> [1] - 12:26</p> <p><b>NY</b> [1] - 1:21</p> <p><b>NYPD</b> [3] - 14:3, 18:40, 18:45</p>				

# INDEX

[Occurrence of Word] - Page Number:Line Number

<b>O</b>				
<p><b>o'clock</b> [1] - 8:38</p> <p><b>Obama</b> [1] - 23:24</p> <p><b>obligation</b> [1] - 2:21</p> <p><b>obligations</b> [1] - 14:16</p> <p><b>obviously</b> [6] - 4:23, 9:10, 13:34, 15:44, 20:44, 21:40</p> <p><b>occasions</b> [1] - 4:48</p> <p><b>occurrence</b> [1] - 23:6</p> <p><b>OF</b> [1] - 1:9</p> <p><b>off-line</b> [1] - 24:24</p> <p><b>offend</b> [1] - 24:6</p> <p><b>offer</b> [2] - 2:40, 16:24</p> <p><b>office</b> [3] - 11:22, 18:37, 21:11</p> <p><b>Office</b> [5] - 1:41, 1:43, 1:47, 1:48, 26:34</p> <p><b>officer</b> [12] - 5:56, 6:2, 6:39, 7:37, 7:44, 7:56, 8:2, 9:22, 11:24, 11:48, 23:3, 23:43</p> <p><b>Officer</b> [5] - 1:24, 2:15, 9:30, 19:20, 20:26</p> <p><b>Officer's</b> [1] - 1:41</p> <p><b>officers</b> [24] - 2:29, 3:37, 6:37, 6:48, 7:10, 8:45, 10:55, 11:6, 11:27, 11:34, 12:13, 14:44, 15:30, 15:33, 15:37, 15:47, 17:14, 17:33, 19:8, 19:9, 24:41, 25:6, 25:20, 26:5</p> <p><b>officers'</b> [1] - 9:23</p> <p><b>official</b> [2] - 4:18, 17:41</p> <p><b>officials</b> [1] - 3:2</p> <p><b>Officio</b> [1] - 1:24</p> <p><b>often</b> [2] - 4:47, 31:18</p> <p><b>oftentimes</b> [1] - 2:36</p> <p><b>old</b> [2] - 5:52, 31:17</p> <p><b>once</b> [4] - 4:43, 7:48, 18:16, 23:2</p> <p><b>one</b> [33] - 3:22, 3:39, 4:3, 4:39, 4:46, 4:50, 5:14, 5:19, 5:36, 6:8, 6:14, 7:16, 7:34, 7:55, 8:29, 9:43, 15:1, 16:31, 16:40, 17:40, 17:47, 18:10, 19:29, 19:30, 21:13, 21:17, 23:4, 30:36, 30:56, 31:12, 31:15</p> <p><b>one's</b> [1] - 22:12</p> <p><b>one-on-one</b> [2] - 7:55, 8:29</p>	<p><b>ones</b> [2] - 3:39, 23:39</p> <p><b>open</b> [3] - 13:33, 16:36, 19:10</p> <p><b>operate</b> [1] - 31:3</p> <p><b>operates</b> [1] - 18:36</p> <p><b>operating</b> [1] - 7:46</p> <p><b>Operating</b> [1] - 28:39</p> <p><b>operation</b> [1] - 5:20</p> <p><b>operators</b> [2] - 11:54, 12:5</p> <p><b>opinion</b> [2] - 6:43, 8:5</p> <p><b>opinions</b> [1] - 3:36</p> <p><b>opportunities</b> [1] - 11:28</p> <p><b>opportunity</b> [7] - 2:45, 10:20, 11:19, 11:51, 11:55, 16:34, 26:18</p> <p><b>opposite</b> [1] - 6:43</p> <p><b>Order</b> [1] - 3:18</p> <p><b>order</b> [5] - 2:1, 2:31, 11:6, 14:44, 18:9</p> <p><b>ordered</b> [1] - 15:33</p> <p><b>ordinary</b> [1] - 4:6</p> <p><b>organically</b> [1] - 5:15</p> <p><b>organization</b> [1] - 4:28</p> <p><b>organizations</b> [4] - 4:12, 4:13, 4:15, 5:3</p> <p><b>organized</b> [1] - 19:28</p> <p><b>organizer</b> [2] - 18:26, 19:54</p> <p><b>organizers</b> [1] - 16:43</p> <p><b>ourselves</b> [3] - 6:45, 9:17</p> <p><b>outlet</b> [1] - 11:28</p> <p><b>outrage</b> [1] - 3:33</p> <p><b>outside</b> [7] - 15:31, 18:49, 21:6, 21:54, 22:1, 22:4, 26:35</p> <p><b>overall</b> [2] - 13:31, 18:11</p> <p><b>overnight</b> [1] - 11:46</p> <p><b>oversight</b> [1] - 7:51</p> <p><b>overwhelmed</b> [2] - 11:27, 16:5</p> <p><b>own</b> [6] - 5:15, 15:10, 15:16, 15:27, 15:30, 15:35</p>	<p>29:47, 29:53, 30:4, 30:13, 30:19, 30:42, 30:48, 31:27, 32:4, 32:10, 32:21, 32:27, 33:7, 33:13, 33:25, 33:31</p> <p><b>PA</b> [1] - 15:56</p> <p><b>package</b> [1] - 14:16</p> <p><b>page</b> [1] - 22:26</p> <p><b>parking</b> [1] - 21:47</p> <p><b>Parkway</b> [1] - 25:34</p> <p><b>part</b> [15] - 6:35, 7:2, 7:6, 7:41, 8:54, 11:25, 11:26, 13:20, 13:23, 13:41, 14:16, 16:30, 16:33, 17:36, 23:54</p> <p><b>participate</b> [2] - 16:40, 16:47</p> <p><b>participating</b> [2] - 16:39, 16:49</p> <p><b>particular</b> [1] - 7:32</p> <p><b>partnering</b> [1] - 19:11</p> <p><b>partners</b> [4] - 4:35, 18:45, 18:53, 21:10</p> <p><b>partnership</b> [2] - 4:31, 17:18</p> <p><b>parts</b> [2] - 4:4, 18:11</p> <p><b>party</b> [1] - 7:51</p> <p><b>pass</b> [2] - 3:47, 5:33</p> <p><b>passed</b> [1] - 21:10</p> <p><b>passionate</b> [1] - 8:8</p> <p><b>past</b> [1] - 5:42</p> <p><b>patient</b> [1] - 7:46</p> <p><b>patrol</b> [1] - 19:7</p> <p><b>Patrol</b> [1] - 15:51</p> <p><b>paying</b> [1] - 21:46</p> <p><b>PBA</b> [2] - 11:33, 11:36</p> <p><b>peaceful</b> [4] - 3:32, 3:37, 23:32, 24:43</p> <p><b>peacefully</b> [3] - 18:17, 24:52, 24:55</p> <p><b>peer</b> [2] - 11:34</p> <p><b>peers</b> [2] - 11:35</p> <p><b>people</b> [35] - 2:53, 3:20, 3:25, 3:32, 3:35, 4:40, 4:48, 5:15, 6:41, 6:53, 6:56, 7:3, 7:12, 7:39, 7:45, 7:47, 9:1, 9:4, 11:19, 11:43, 12:36, 15:20, 15:30, 16:30, 16:35, 17:48, 18:16, 20:41, 22:19, 23:6, 23:14, 23:26, 23:53, 24:3, 26:7</p> <p><b>people's</b> [2] - 2:46, 16:13</p> <p><b>per</b> [1] - 3:17</p> <p><b>perhaps</b> [3] - 17:9,</p>	<p>18:50, 21:25</p> <p><b>period</b> [2] - 8:13, 30:53</p> <p><b>person</b> [5] - 2:15, 6:24, 7:46, 11:15, 14:48</p> <p><b>personal</b> [4] - 5:49, 15:10, 15:16, 32:14</p> <p><b>personally</b> [1] - 12:34</p> <p><b>personnel</b> [3] - 8:17, 13:22, 13:40</p> <p><b>perspective</b> [3] - 12:13, 12:15, 15:29</p> <p><b>phone</b> [1] - 24:24</p> <p><b>Piccirillo</b> [1] - 1:37</p> <p><b>pick</b> [2] - 31:18, 31:22</p> <p><b>piece</b> [2] - 18:34, 18:45</p> <p><b>pilot</b> [2] - 7:32, 8:12</p> <p><b>place</b> [8] - 2:26, 8:12, 22:28, 23:16, 28:53, 29:6</p> <p><b>place-to-place-to-place</b> [1] - 23:16</p> <p><b>planning</b> [1] - 17:8</p> <p><b>played</b> [1] - 16:6</p> <p><b>playing</b> [1] - 21:5</p> <p><b>Pledge</b> [1] - 2:6</p> <p><b>point</b> [11] - 2:17, 4:31, 5:56, 12:7, 21:49, 22:30, 23:1, 23:3, 23:5, 24:2, 31:13</p> <p><b>points</b> [1] - 7:32</p> <p><b>Police</b> [19] - 1:45, 1:46, 5:13, 5:39, 6:35, 6:54, 7:14, 8:48, 8:53, 13:10, 15:12, 18:38, 19:23, 19:55, 20:34, 20:35, 20:49, 29:55</p> <p><b>police</b> [18] - 3:37, 4:25, 5:36, 5:40, 6:39, 7:10, 9:12, 10:23, 12:41, 20:1, 23:3, 23:43, 24:41, 24:54, 25:6, 25:20, 31:5, 31:7</p> <p><b>policies</b> [1] - 23:38</p> <p><b>policing</b> [5] - 3:38, 15:14, 19:40, 23:40, 23:55</p> <p><b>Policing</b> [2] - 9:7, 10:32</p> <p><b>policy</b> [2] - 4:10, 12:38</p> <p><b>pop</b> [1] - 9:33</p> <p><b>pops</b> [1] - 4:47</p> <p><b>Portion</b> [2] - 3:17, 3:19</p> <p><b>posed</b> [1] - 10:19</p> <p><b>position</b> [4] - 5:45,</p>	<p>6:6, 6:41, 25:35</p> <p><b>positive</b> [3] - 10:37, 19:26, 19:32</p> <p><b>positively</b> [1] - 11:50</p> <p><b>possible</b> [1] - 9:14</p> <p><b>post</b> [1] - 26:35</p> <p><b>posted</b> [2] - 18:22, 23:33</p> <p><b>postings</b> [2] - 20:40, 20:42</p> <p><b>posts</b> [2] - 4:45, 22:6</p> <p><b>potential</b> [1] - 17:45</p> <p><b>potentially</b> [2] - 10:54, 18:35</p> <p><b>power</b> [2] - 2:37, 2:49</p> <p><b>powerful</b> [3] - 8:32, 15:21, 18:23</p> <p><b>pray</b> [1] - 2:43</p> <p><b>prayer</b> [3] - 2:37, 2:40, 33:21</p> <p><b>pre</b> [1] - 17:8</p> <p><b>pre-planning</b> [1] - 17:8</p> <p><b>precinct</b> [1] - 21:51</p> <p><b>Precinct</b> [5] - 17:33, 22:32, 22:39, 24:4, 24:41</p> <p><b>precincts</b> [3] - 21:37, 21:38, 21:49</p> <p><b>preface</b> [1] - 14:41</p> <p><b>Preparedness</b> [1] - 5:17</p> <p><b>presence</b> [1] - 4:47</p> <p><b>Present</b> [1] - 1:23</p> <p><b>presentation</b> [1] - 3:22</p> <p><b>presently</b> [1] - 13:23</p> <p><b>Presidency</b> [1] - 23:24</p> <p><b>President</b> [2] - 4:10, 23:24</p> <p><b>Presiding</b> [5] - 1:24, 2:15, 9:30, 19:20, 20:26</p> <p><b>press</b> [1] - 22:33</p> <p><b>pretty</b> [4] - 4:18, 4:22, 12:20, 25:1</p> <p><b>prevent</b> [1] - 17:3</p> <p><b>prevention</b> [1] - 17:2</p> <p><b>privilege</b> [2] - 2:17, 5:45</p> <p><b>proactively</b> [1] - 18:50</p> <p><b>probation</b> [1] - 7:5</p> <p><b>Probation</b> [1] - 28:43</p> <p><b>problem</b> [3] - 10:2, 17:10, 23:54</p> <p><b>problems</b> [1] - 9:2</p> <p><b>Procedural</b> [1] - 6:49</p> <p><b>procedures</b> [3] - 7:19, 7:23, 23:38</p> <p><b>process</b> [3] - 7:2, 7:4,</p>
	<b>P</b>			
	<p><b>P.O</b> [45] - 2:3, 3:13, 3:49, 5:29, 8:31, 10:1, 10:8, 12:53, 14:29, 17:21, 19:16, 20:22, 24:29, 25:51, 26:4, 26:20, 26:26, 26:41, 27:19, 27:25, 27:35, 27:41, 27:47, 27:53, 28:30, 28:36, 28:52, 29:5, 29:15,</p>			

# INDEX

[Occurrence of Word] - Page Number:Line Number

<p>7:6  <b>professional</b> [2] - 6:3, 17:47  <b>professionalism</b> [2] - 5:35, 13:9  <b>profusely</b> [1] - 9:55  <b>program</b> [6] - 8:12, 8:15, 8:17, 8:20, 13:18, 13:37  <b>Program</b> [2] - 28:44, 31:20  <b>programs</b> [3] - 7:32, 9:23, 11:24  <b>progressive</b> [1] - 7:24  <b>prohibit</b> [1] - 32:14  <b>Project</b> [1] - 30:36  <b>Projects</b> [1] - 30:56  <b>promised</b> [1] - 25:52  <b>promoting</b> [1] - 17:4  <b>prosecute</b> [1] - 21:12  <b>prosecuted</b> [1] - 21:8  <b>protect</b> [4] - 3:5, 7:37, 8:50  <b>protecting</b> [2] - 14:44, 19:42  <b>protective</b> [1] - 32:14  <b>protest</b> [15] - 3:25, 3:29, 4:47, 18:15, 18:24, 22:14, 22:23, 22:25, 22:28, 22:31, 24:43, 24:55, 25:36, 26:7  <b>protesters</b> [2] - 8:46, 20:1  <b>protestors</b> [4] - 8:47, 9:22, 19:9, 24:45  <b>protests</b> [9] - 3:31, 3:45, 5:8, 16:11, 16:30, 22:7, 22:11, 23:32, 23:36  <b>proud</b> [2] - 10:47, 10:49  <b>proving</b> [1] - 21:17  <b>public</b> [12] - 4:10, 4:53, 5:4, 7:7, 7:37, 7:49, 8:55, 14:44, 15:34, 16:20, 16:21, 26:6  <b>PUBLIC</b> [1] - 1:7  <b>Public</b> [9] - 1:17, 2:5, 2:12, 2:20, 3:17, 3:19, 5:42, 32:25, 32:29  <b>public-at-large</b> [1] - 5:4  <b>pulled</b> [9] - 5:52, 5:55, 6:2, 12:27, 12:28, 22:55, 22:56, 23:1, 23:4  <b>pulls</b> [1] - 7:56</p>	<p><b>purchase</b> [1] - 13:17  <b>Purchase</b> [1] - 29:55  <b>push</b> [1] - 15:12  <b>put</b> [8] - 2:21, 9:1, 18:5, 18:32, 23:42, 25:10, 28:54, 30:33  <b>putting</b> [2] - 6:48, 8:50</p> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>Q</b></p> <p><b>Qaeda</b> [2] - 4:13, 17:50  <b>Quartermaster</b> [1] - 31:16  <b>questions</b> [9] - 3:43, 9:8, 10:31, 11:23, 14:40, 18:29, 19:44, 20:27, 25:54  <b>quickly</b> [1] - 26:30  <b>quite</b> [1] - 4:17</p> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>R</b></p> <p><b>race</b> [2] - 2:49, 15:6  <b>radar</b> [1] - 4:42  <b>radical</b> [1] - 17:43  <b>radio</b> [1] - 9:31  <b>rage</b> [2] - 14:46, 15:4  <b>raised</b> [1] - 23:39  <b>rally</b> [1] - 4:47  <b>ramifications</b> [1] - 20:45  <b>rather</b> [1] - 4:42  <b>re</b> [1] - 33:34  <b>re-log</b> [1] - 33:34  <b>reach</b> [7] - 7:34, 11:34, 19:6, 21:38, 21:50, 22:20, 22:24  <b>reached</b> [4] - 18:26, 20:32, 22:45  <b>reaching</b> [1] - 22:14  <b>Read</b> [1] - 24:44  <b>reading</b> [2] - 11:45, 24:8  <b>ready</b> [1] - 18:51  <b>real</b> [10] - 4:8, 4:54, 5:3, 7:45, 7:46, 14:46, 15:4, 17:52, 21:1, 21:26  <b>reality</b> [1] - 16:56  <b>realize</b> [2] - 7:38, 10:14  <b>realized</b> [1] - 19:22  <b>realizing</b> [1] - 7:56  <b>really</b> [37] - 3:43, 4:27, 5:34, 5:35, 8:3, 9:2, 10:37, 11:13, 11:32, 11:33, 11:40, 11:44, 11:49, 14:26, 17:14, 17:18, 17:34, 17:52,</p>	<p>18:15, 18:23, 18:31, 19:4, 19:25, 19:32, 19:37, 20:13, 20:14, 20:44, 21:27, 22:34, 25:7, 25:27, 31:12  <b>reasonable</b> [1] - 13:44  <b>reasons</b> [1] - 8:47  <b>reassure</b> [1] - 4:53  <b>receive</b> [1] - 4:42  <b>received</b> [3] - 3:42, 4:40, 11:50  <b>recent</b> [1] - 8:47  <b>recently</b> [1] - 9:7  <b>recognize</b> [3] - 2:16, 15:2  <b>recognized</b> [1] - 14:47  <b>recognizes</b> [1] - 5:56  <b>recognizing</b> [2] - 14:45, 19:43  <b>record</b> [1] - 30:33  <b>recorded</b> [2] - 7:50, 8:1  <b>recording</b> [3] - 14:16, 16:1, 16:6  <b>recruits</b> [2] - 5:22, 9:13  <b>references</b> [1] - 21:36  <b>reform</b> [2] - 13:32, 13:35  <b>Reform</b> [3] - 14:3, 17:54, 18:7  <b>regard</b> [1] - 15:19  <b>regardless</b> [1] - 2:37  <b>regards</b> [1] - 2:48  <b>regional</b> [1] - 4:21  <b>regular</b> [2] - 1:17, 2:23  <b>Reinheimer</b> [1] - 1:43  <b>relate</b> [1] - 6:23  <b>related</b> [1] - 23:39  <b>relating</b> [1] - 6:26  <b>relations</b> [1] - 15:6  <b>Relations</b> [3] - 1:44, 6:38, 23:44  <b>relationship</b> [2] - 4:33, 5:34  <b>relationships</b> [4] - 5:37, 5:43, 10:36, 10:38  <b>relatively</b> [1] - 31:13  <b>released</b> [1] - 17:55  <b>remember</b> [1] - 16:3  <b>reorganize</b> [1] - 19:30  <b>repetitive</b> [1] - 11:10  <b>Report</b> [2] - 9:7, 10:32  <b>request</b> [2] - 16:8, 31:6  <b>require</b> [1] - 17:7  <b>requirement</b> [1] - 15:46</p>	<p><b>requirements</b> [2] - 10:44, 10:45  <b>reread</b> [1] - 9:7  <b>residents</b> [2] - 8:51, 18:10  <b>Resolutions</b> [2] - 26:32, 28:37  <b>resource</b> [1] - 19:5  <b>resources</b> [3] - 12:19, 20:49, 25:8  <b>respect</b> [4] - 2:34, 5:39, 6:26, 15:47  <b>respected</b> [1] - 17:48  <b>respects</b> [1] - 16:42  <b>respond</b> [1] - 3:24  <b>responds</b> [1] - 12:43  <b>response</b> [1] - 11:26  <b>Response</b> [1] - 24:7  <b>responsibility</b> [1] - 2:21  <b>responsible</b> [1] - 4:24  <b>rest</b> [2] - 20:14, 25:12  <b>restraint</b> [1] - 3:4  <b>result</b> [2] - 10:36, 10:38  <b>results</b> [1] - 5:21  <b>return</b> [1] - 2:14  <b>Review</b> [1] - 1:43  <b>review</b> [2] - 7:23, 8:17  <b>reviewed</b> [1] - 30:56  <b>RICHBERG</b> [15] - 20:25, 20:54, 21:21, 21:31, 21:42, 21:53, 22:10, 22:37, 22:44, 22:52, 23:21, 23:47, 24:1, 24:13, 24:19  <b>Richberg</b> [3] - 1:39, 20:23, 24:30  <b>richer</b> [1] - 15:13  <b>ride</b> [1] - 24:20  <b>righteous</b> [1] - 23:11  <b>rights</b> [2] - 8:46, 16:36  <b>rioting</b> [1] - 18:19  <b>riots</b> [1] - 17:53  <b>rise</b> [1] - 2:6  <b>risking</b> [1] - 2:31  <b>Riverhead</b> [1] - 27:28  <b>roadway</b> [1] - 25:2  <b>roadways</b> [3] - 17:8, 24:53, 31:7  <b>Rob</b> [6] - 2:20, 2:40, 11:6, 12:51, 17:25, 33:20  <b>robbery</b> [1] - 21:7  <b>Robert</b> [2] - 1:24, 1:38  <b>robust</b> [2] - 5:10, 11:40  <b>rode</b> [1] - 24:22  <b>Rogers</b> [1] - 1:19</p>	<p><b>roll</b> [5] - 26:43, 27:54, 29:16, 31:28, 32:31  <b>Roll</b> [5] - 26:45, 28:1, 29:18, 31:30, 32:33  <b>room</b> [2] - 7:46, 10:14  <b>rooms</b> [1] - 26:35  <b>rose</b> [1] - 19:31  <b>Rose</b> [1] - 1:18  <b>Rudy</b> [1] - 1:32  <b>rumors</b> [1] - 9:5</p> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>S</b></p> <p><b>safe</b> [13] - 3:4, 3:19, 4:27, 12:41, 12:42, 12:43, 15:30, 15:35, 15:47, 18:10, 19:9, 22:47  <b>safely</b> [3] - 3:26, 16:36, 25:39  <b>safest</b> [2] - 22:28  <b>SAFETY</b> [1] - 1:7  <b>safety</b> [5] - 9:22, 11:24, 13:38, 17:14, 26:6  <b>Safety</b> [5] - 1:17, 2:5, 2:12, 2:21, 5:42  <b>Salutation</b> [1] - 2:9  <b>Samuel</b> [1] - 1:33  <b>Sarah</b> [1] - 1:40  <b>saves</b> [1] - 31:20  <b>saw</b> [3] - 7:17, 15:5, 18:14  <b>scenes</b> [1] - 11:43  <b>School</b> [1] - 17:34  <b>school</b> [1] - 22:12  <b>SCPD</b> [1] - 31:5  <b>screen</b> [2] - 4:34, 4:42  <b>screening</b> [1] - 7:6  <b>scrubbing</b> [1] - 4:5  <b>second</b> [15] - 19:30, 26:42, 27:51, 27:54, 29:13, 29:16, 30:14, 30:17, 30:20, 30:37, 31:28, 32:19, 32:22, 32:30  <b>Section</b> [1] - 22:24  <b>security</b> [1] - 21:46  <b>see</b> [14] - 7:6, 7:9, 7:35, 7:39, 10:54, 15:35, 18:16, 19:31, 20:28, 21:39, 23:23, 24:14  <b>seeing</b> [10] - 3:24, 5:21, 7:52, 17:32, 18:34, 20:46, 20:51, 21:10, 21:47, 21:56  <b>seem</b> [1] - 4:15  <b>seizures</b> [1] - 31:4  <b>selected</b> [1] - 25:35</p>
--	---	---	--	---

# INDEX

[Occurrence of Word] - Page Number:Line Number

<p><b>selection</b> [1] - 7:2  <b>selective</b> [1] - 6:55  <b>send</b> [1] - 5:18  <b>sending</b> [1] - 3:46  <b>senior</b> [2] - 4:25, 17:47  <b>sense</b> [1] - 8:25  <b>sensitivity</b> [1] - 19:40  <b>sensus</b> [1] - 4:24  <b>Sergeant</b> [1] - 5:12  <b>serious</b> [1] - 18:5  <b>served</b> [2] - 2:28, 5:42  <b>service</b> [2] - 13:9, 33:22  <b>Services</b> [2] - 28:41, 28:42  <b>set</b> [2] - 20:15, 21:27  <b>seven</b> [2] - 3:30, 31:3  <b>several</b> [1] - 8:48  <b>share</b> [3] - 5:49, 8:35, 12:25  <b>shared</b> [1] - 8:33  <b>sharing</b> [2] - 12:12, 19:7  <b>Sharkey</b> [1] - 1:48  <b>sheer</b> [2] - 15:55, 16:5  <b>Sheriff's</b> [1] - 1:48  <b>Sheriff/Suffolk</b> [1] - 1:48  <b>Sheriffs</b> [1] - 23:25  <b>Sheriff's</b> [1] - 26:34  <b>shift</b> [1] - 12:37  <b>shining</b> [1] - 19:45  <b>shocked</b> [1] - 7:17  <b>shooting</b> [1] - 9:4  <b>short</b> [2] - 11:23, 26:29  <b>show</b> [2] - 4:48, 7:43  <b>shown</b> [1] - 4:50  <b>sides</b> [1] - 8:46  <b>sidewalks</b> [1] - 24:55  <b>sign</b> [1] - 6:53  <b>signage</b> [1] - 26:35  <b>significant</b> [1] - 12:20  <b>similar</b> [2] - 17:49, 21:12  <b>simply</b> [2] - 8:1, 16:12  <b>SIMPSON</b> [1] - 29:1  <b>Simpson</b> [1] - 1:40  <b>sincerely</b> [1] - 9:33  <b>single</b> [4] - 4:39, 4:46, 6:39, 31:21  <b>sit</b> [3] - 11:11, 18:28, 23:8  <b>sitting</b> [1] - 9:9  <b>situation</b> [6] - 7:35, 7:55, 15:20, 20:50, 21:4, 21:26  <b>situations</b> [1] - 11:6</p>	<p><b>Skopek</b> [1] - 19:33  <b>slip</b> [2] - 7:3, 7:18  <b>slow</b> [1] - 3:30  <b>Smithtown</b> [1] - 1:20  <b>snow</b> [1] - 31:6  <b>SOA</b> [1] - 11:37  <b>social</b> [15] - 4:5, 4:38, 4:45, 4:49, 4:51, 8:53, 8:55, 10:21, 15:50, 16:3, 16:8, 16:15, 16:48, 19:2, 20:41  <b>society</b> [1] - 2:32  <b>solution</b> [1] - 17:10  <b>someone</b> [4] - 4:35, 5:51, 7:42, 22:13  <b>something's</b> [1] - 10:29  <b>somewhere</b> [1] - 6:27  <b>son</b> [2] - 2:56, 6:2  <b>soon</b> [1] - 10:6  <b>sorry</b> [3] - 8:8, 10:13, 32:28  <b>sort</b> [8] - 5:47, 6:16, 7:38, 7:50, 8:5, 11:27, 16:25, 18:22  <b>space</b> [1] - 13:18  <b>sparse</b> [1] - 4:52  <b>speaking</b> [1] - 25:21  <b>specific</b> [1] - 13:40  <b>specifically</b> [2] - 13:37, 23:39  <b>speech</b> [2] - 6:7, 16:13  <b>speed</b> [1] - 17:13  <b>Spencer</b> [15] - 1:28, 2:39, 3:39, 5:30, 8:32, 12:11, 12:25, 13:16, 13:21, 17:33, 22:15, 22:53, 32:16, 32:29, 33:21  <b>Spencer)</b> [1] - 32:15  <b>spirits</b> [1] - 2:49  <b>spoken</b> [1] - 3:44  <b>sponsor</b> [1] - 16:25  <b>sponsored</b> [1] - 16:32  <b>spot</b> [1] - 13:34  <b>spread</b> [1] - 9:5  <b>spreading</b> [1] - 17:1  <b>squad</b> [1] - 31:5  <b>squads</b> [1] - 23:52  <b>squatting</b> [2] - 21:5, 21:27  <b>staff</b> [4] - 22:32, 24:40, 25:6, 25:20  <b>Staff/Presiding</b> [1] - 1:41  <b>start</b> [3] - 2:4, 6:8, 17:4  <b>started</b> [1] - 2:16  <b>starts</b> [1] - 16:31</p>	<p><b>State</b> [1] - 5:9  <b>state</b> [3] - 22:56, 31:18, 31:21  <b>statement</b> [3] - 2:22, 13:32, 18:6  <b>States</b> [2] - 15:6, 15:22  <b>states</b> [1] - 22:56  <b>statue</b> [1] - 24:53  <b>status</b> [1] - 7:34  <b>statutes</b> [2] - 18:48, 18:49  <b>stay</b> [1] - 15:26  <b>Stenographer</b> [1] - 1:51  <b>step</b> [1] - 13:28  <b>Steve</b> [1] - 11:41  <b>Steven</b> [1] - 1:31  <b>still</b> [6] - 5:46, 6:3, 10:2, 10:15, 15:52  <b>stir</b> [1] - 9:2  <b>stop</b> [1] - 8:26  <b>storage</b> [2] - 8:16, 13:41  <b>store</b> [1] - 13:54  <b>stores</b> [2] - 17:53, 21:38  <b>storms</b> [1] - 31:6  <b>story</b> [1] - 8:33  <b>stranger</b> [1] - 15:45  <b>strategic</b> [1] - 17:43  <b>strategies</b> [1] - 23:8  <b>strategy</b> [1] - 3:20  <b>stream</b> [4] - 2:4, 27:30, 30:27, 33:33  <b>streets</b> [2] - 15:22, 15:30  <b>stressful</b> [2] - 11:45, 12:6  <b>strides</b> [1] - 6:37  <b>strike</b> [3] - 14:43, 15:28, 16:21  <b>strong</b> [2] - 18:21, 23:39  <b>strongest</b> [1] - 9:4  <b>strongly</b> [1] - 8:3  <b>struggling</b> [1] - 14:3  <b>strung</b> [1] - 11:27  <b>Stuart</b> [1] - 1:46  <b>stuff</b> [2] - 4:5, 4:23  <b>Substance</b> [1] - 28:42  <b>suburbs</b> [1] - 18:43  <b>SUFFOLK</b> [1] - 1:11  <b>Suffolk</b> [26] - 1:17, 1:42, 1:45, 2:29, 3:35, 4:24, 5:38, 5:55, 6:27, 6:54, 7:14, 7:33, 8:50, 13:9, 18:38, 18:42,</p>	<p>19:39, 19:43, 19:55, 21:33, 21:55, 22:6, 26:34, 28:43, 28:44, 32:15  <b>suggestions</b> [1] - 18:30  <b>suit</b> [1] - 7:43  <b>Sunday</b> [1] - 16:31  <b>Sunderman</b> [3] - 1:32, 24:30, 30:20  <b>SUNDERMAN</b> [14] - 24:32, 24:38, 24:51, 25:18, 25:30, 25:42, 25:48, 27:4, 28:12, 29:29, 30:1, 30:16, 31:35, 32:44  <b>Sunrise</b> [1] - 24:56  <b>supplies</b> [1] - 31:16  <b>support</b> [2] - 16:23, 18:7  <b>Surplus</b> [1] - 31:20  <b>Susan</b> [1] - 1:30  <b>suspend</b> [2] - 3:18, 18:6  <b>suspended</b> [1] - 3:17  <b>system</b> [4] - 13:23, 15:24, 16:1, 21:28</p>	<p>4:12, 4:27, 19:1  <b>terrorists</b> [1] - 18:35  <b>test</b> [1] - 6:54  <b>THE</b> [1] - 1:9  <b>themselves</b> [1] - 15:21  <b>they've</b> [1] - 11:14  <b>third</b> [1] - 7:51  <b>third-party</b> [1] - 7:51  <b>thoughts</b> [1] - 6:15  <b>thousands</b> [1] - 6:53  <b>threat</b> [1] - 5:3  <b>threatened</b> [2] - 21:1, 21:25  <b>threatening</b> [1] - 20:56  <b>threats</b> [1] - 21:37  <b>three</b> [1] - 22:56  <b>throughout</b> [5] - 4:7, 4:16, 15:5, 15:46, 31:17  <b>ties</b> [1] - 25:5  <b>timeline</b> [1] - 14:18  <b>today</b> [4] - 3:17, 9:11, 11:24, 19:44  <b>today's</b> [2] - 2:12, 2:15  <b>together</b> [11] - 2:22, 2:45, 2:50, 3:8, 4:34, 5:21, 22:16, 22:35, 24:20, 33:22, 33:23  <b>Tom</b> [3] - 1:25, 1:36, 3:53  <b>tonight</b> [1] - 25:21  <b>took</b> [1] - 2:26  <b>top</b> [6] - 18:44, 19:3, 20:16, 23:41, 24:53  <b>topic</b> [1] - 23:39  <b>touch</b> [4] - 13:20, 18:36, 18:47  <b>tough</b> [2] - 24:39, 24:42  <b>tow</b> [7] - 30:36, 31:1, 31:2, 31:4, 31:10  <b>towards</b> [1] - 15:8  <b>Town</b> [2] - 22:17, 22:18  <b>town</b> [1] - 23:25  <b>track</b> [2] - 4:46, 19:2  <b>train</b> [3] - 5:13, 5:15, 10:48  <b>trained</b> [5] - 5:12, 9:25, 11:38, 13:24, 13:40  <b>trainer</b> [1] - 10:48  <b>Training</b> [3] - 6:49, 6:50, 10:46  <b>training</b> [15] - 5:10, 5:22, 5:47, 5:48, 6:47, 7:2, 7:24, 9:12, 9:13, 10:54, 11:5, 11:11, 11:12</p>
<b>T</b>				
<p><b>table</b> [9] - 26:39, 26:42, 26:48, 26:51, 26:54, 27:45, 27:48, 32:25, 32:28  <b>tabled</b> [2] - 26:32, 33:14  <b>tape</b> [1] - 15:5  <b>Task</b> [3] - 4:21, 4:32, 18:38  <b>team</b> [2] - 5:21, 13:38  <b>teared</b> [1] - 12:12  <b>Tel</b> [1] - 4:33  <b>ten</b> [10] - 3:31, 9:33, 9:36, 10:2, 24:2, 27:23, 28:34, 29:51, 32:8, 33:11  <b>tenants</b> [1] - 5:19  <b>tens</b> [1] - 6:53  <b>tensions</b> [2] - 2:48, 10:30  <b>terms</b> [1] - 10:38  <b>terrible</b> [2] - 15:4, 15:5  <b>terrific</b> [6] - 4:4, 11:31, 14:43, 17:19, 17:35, 33:21  <b>terrified</b> [2] - 6:1  <b>terror</b> [1] - 17:45  <b>Terrorism</b> [3] - 4:20, 4:32, 18:38  <b>terrorist</b> [4] - 4:11,</p>				

# INDEX

[Occurrence of Word] - Page Number:Line Number

<p><b>traumatic</b> [1] - 11:47  <b>traveling</b> [1] - 18:43  <b>treated</b> [2] - 6:18, 6:25  <b>tremendous</b> [2] - 18:17, 18:28  <b>tried</b> [1] - 25:1  <b>Trotta</b> [1] - 1:38  <b>troubled</b> [1] - 2:36  <b>troubling</b> [1] - 33:22  <b>truck</b> [9] - 16:2, 30:36, 30:37, 31:1, 31:15, 31:17, 31:18, 31:21  <b>trucks</b> [3] - 31:2, 31:10  <b>true</b> [1] - 10:29  <b>truly</b> [1] - 10:48  <b>trust</b> [1] - 12:42  <b>try</b> [6] - 4:52, 7:24, 8:38, 9:4, 16:36, 26:30  <b>trying</b> [12] - 2:31, 4:9, 4:51, 13:27, 15:27, 15:28, 15:47, 16:4, 16:21, 21:16, 21:50, 26:6  <b>turn</b> [2] - 7:42, 30:27  <b>turned</b> [3] - 14:4, 14:17, 14:20  <b>twice</b> [1] - 23:6  <b>twins</b> [1] - 12:3  <b>two</b> [8] - 2:14, 4:4, 6:47, 8:44, 18:11, 24:44, 30:36, 31:11  <b>types</b> [2] - 2:38, 5:24  <b>typical</b> [1] - 15:21</p>	<p><b>unreliable</b> [1] - 31:18  <b>unspent</b> [1] - 28:40  <b>up</b> [18] - 3:30, 3:40, 3:46, 4:47, 4:48, 4:50, 5:18, 5:48, 5:54, 6:54, 9:2, 11:32, 12:12, 20:27, 22:53, 23:42, 31:18, 31:22  <b>uptick</b> [1] - 21:56  <b>US</b> [1] - 28:41  <b>uses</b> [1] - 10:35  <b>utilize</b> [1] - 18:50  <b>utmost</b> [2] - 5:39, 6:25</p>	<p><b>Ways</b> [1] - 33:34  <b>ways</b> [2] - 7:38, 23:8  <b>website</b> [2] - 12:18, 12:21  <b>weeded</b> [1] - 7:3  <b>week</b> [4] - 2:13, 25:11, 25:12, 31:3  <b>weekend</b> [1] - 25:9  <b>weeks</b> [3] - 2:14, 8:47, 8:48  <b>welcome</b> [3] - 2:5, 2:11, 13:2  <b>well-coordinated</b> [2] - 4:16, 5:3  <b>well-versed</b> [1] - 5:23  <b>wellness</b> [3] - 9:22, 11:24, 11:28  <b>white</b> [1] - 6:18  <b>wide</b> [1] - 19:10  <b>William</b> [4] - 1:19, 1:28, 24:53, 25:34  <b>willing</b> [1] - 8:35  <b>wish</b> [1] - 17:13  <b>witness</b> [1] - 2:55  <b>won</b> [1] - 23:24  <b>wonder</b> [1] - 11:24  <b>wonderful</b> [1] - 7:10  <b>wondering</b> [2] - 6:14, 15:27  <b>word</b> [2] - 7:55, 18:36  <b>works</b> [1] - 23:11  <b>world</b> [6] - 3:1, 3:5, 7:1, 7:23, 14:56, 15:23  <b>worry</b> [1] - 16:56  <b>Wow</b> [1] - 19:24  <b>wow</b> [1] - 14:10</p>	<p style="text-align: center;"><b>Z</b></p> <p><b>Zoom</b> [2] - 2:12, 2:13</p> <p style="text-align: center;">“</p> <p><b>“SAMHSA”</b> [1] - 28:43</p> <p style="text-align: center;">—</p> <p>— [1] - 27:27</p>
<b>U</b>	<b>V</b>	<p><b>vain</b> [1] - 2:28  <b>valuable</b> [5] - 11:13, 12:13, 15:13, 15:17, 25:8  <b>vast</b> [2] - 4:22, 17:39  <b>Vehicles</b> [1] - 29:55  <b>vehicles</b> [7] - 30:33, 30:36, 31:1, 31:2, 31:4, 31:7, 31:8  <b>versed</b> [1] - 5:23  <b>version</b> [1] - 9:15  <b>Veterans</b> [1] - 1:20  <b>via</b> [3] - 1:18, 2:12, 2:13  <b>Vice</b> [1] - 1:26  <b>Vice-Chair</b> [1] - 1:26  <b>video</b> [11] - 1:18, 7:17, 8:16, 8:17, 8:18, 8:19, 14:16, 14:19, 15:5, 18:22, 23:33  <b>view</b> [1] - 5:2  <b>views</b> [1] - 2:32  <b>Village</b> [1] - 3:40  <b>violence</b> [1] - 18:19  <b>violent</b> [1] - 3:32  <b>Virus</b> [2] - 2:47, 9:21  <b>virus</b> [4] - 14:40, 15:1, 15:19, 15:26  <b>voice</b> [2] - 9:4, 18:22  <b>voices</b> [3] - 2:54, 3:26, 26:8</p>	<b>X</b>
<p><b>unbelievable</b> [1] - 13:12  <b>uncertainty</b> [1] - 2:48  <b>underpinning</b> [1] - 15:23  <b>understood</b> [1] - 31:25  <b>undertaking</b> [1] - 14:7  <b>undyng</b> [1] - 2:34  <b>Unger</b> [3] - 11:32, 11:41, 12:4  <b>uniform</b> [1] - 5:46  <b>unions</b> [2] - 8:4, 11:33  <b>Unions</b> [1] - 11:37  <b>unison</b> [1] - 3:11  <b>Unit</b> [1] - 24:7  <b>United</b> [2] - 15:6, 15:22  <b>unless</b> [2] - 23:53  <b>unmuted</b> [1] - 13:2  <b>unprecedented</b> [1] - 2:30</p>	<b>W</b>	<p><b>X-Box</b> [1] - 21:5</p>	<b>Y</b>
<p><b>wait</b> [1] - 30:52  <b>waiting</b> [1] - 10:14  <b>walked</b> [1] - 12:10  <b>wants</b> [1] - 24:14  <b>warnings</b> [1] - 15:51  <b>Washington</b> [1] - 5:9  <b>watching</b> [2] - 4:6, 4:15  <b>waves</b> [1] - 23:56</p>	<p><b>year</b> [5] - 14:2, 23:6, 28:40, 31:1, 31:21  <b>years</b> [10] - 3:34, 4:10, 5:8, 5:42, 6:14, 6:33, 10:33, 12:51, 13:24, 24:2  <b>yelled</b> [1] - 9:25  <b>yesterday</b> [2] - 24:45, 25:1  <b>York</b> [1] - 4:33  <b>young</b> [3] - 18:16, 22:12, 22:45  <b>yourself</b> [2] - 5:35, 13:10</p>	<b>Y</b>	<p><b>year</b> [5] - 14:2, 23:6, 28:40, 31:1, 31:21  <b>years</b> [10] - 3:34, 4:10, 5:8, 5:42, 6:14, 6:33, 10:33, 12:51, 13:24, 24:2  <b>yelled</b> [1] - 9:25  <b>yesterday</b> [2] - 24:45, 25:1  <b>York</b> [1] - 4:33  <b>young</b> [3] - 18:16, 22:12, 22:45  <b>yourself</b> [2] - 5:35, 13:10</p>